Public Document Pack

O) Brent

Alcohol and Entertainment
Licensing Sub-Committee

Monday 25 June 2018 at 10.00 am
Board Room 4 - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way,
Wembley HA9 OFJ

Membership:

Members Substitute Members

Councillors: Councillors:
Hector, Kennelly, Maurice, W Mitchell Murray and
RS Patel

Chohan

Long

McLeish

For further information contact: Devbai Bhaniji, Governance Assistant
Tel: 020 8937 4011; Email: devbai.bhanji@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:
www.brent.gov.uk/committees

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting

(¥recycle

for Brent




Notes for Members - Declarations of Interest:

If a Member is aware they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business, they
must declare its existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent and
must leave the room without participating in discussion of the item.

If a Member is aware they have a Personal Interest** in an item of business, they must declare its
existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent.

If the Personal Interest is also significant enough to affect your judgement of a public interest and
either it affects a financial position or relates to a regulatory matter then after disclosing the
interest to the meeting the Member must leave the room without participating in discussion of the
item, except that they may first make representations, answer questions or give evidence relating
to the matter, provided that the public are allowed to attend the meeting for those purposes.

*Disclosable Pecuniary Interests:

(a) Employment, etc. - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for
profit gain.

(b)  Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of expenses in carrying
out duties as a member, or of election; including from a trade union.

(c) Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between the Councillors or
their partner (or a body in which one has a beneficial interest) and the council.

(d) Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area.

(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or longer.

() Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in which the
Councillor or their partner have a beneficial interest.

(g)  Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place of business or
land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body or of any one class of its issued
share capital.

**Personal Interests:
The business relates to or affects:
(a) Anybody of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management, and:
e To which you are appointed by the council;
¢ which exercises functions of a public nature;
¢ which is directed is to charitable purposes;
e whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy (including a
political party of trade union).
(b) The interests a of a person from whom you have received gifts or hospitality of at least £50 as
a member in the municipal year;

or
A decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or
financial position of:
e You yourself;
e a member of your family or your friend or any person with whom you have a close
association or any person or body who is the subject of a registrable personal interest.



Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

Item

Election of Chair for the duration of the meeting

Members are kindly asked to elect a Chair for the duration of the meeting.
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members
Declarations of Interests

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, the nature
and existence of any relevant disclosable pecuniary or personal interests
in the items on this agenda and to specify the item(s) to which they relate.

Application for a New Premises Licence by Mr Butcher Market Ltd
for the premises known as Mr Butcher (775 Harrow Road NW10
5PA), pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003

Application for a New Premises Licence by for the premises known
as Two Doors Down (17 Walm Lane NW2 5SJ), pursuant to the
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003

Application for a New Premises Licence by Mrs Bindal Givan Velgi
for the premises known as DIU Restaurant (5 Heather Park Parade,
Heather Park Drive HAO 1SL), pursuant to the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003

Application for a New Premises Licence by Mr Priteche Velgi for the
premises known as Fudam Restaurant (238A Ealing Road Wembley
HAO 4QL), pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003

Page

43 - 74

75-102

103 -
144

Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting.
The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for

members of the public.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Mr Butcher Market Ltd

Name & Address of Premises: | Mr Butcher, 775 Harrow Road NW10 5PA

Applicants Agent: Manuel Rocha

The application is for a new premises licence:

1 For the sale and supply of alcohol from 10:00hrs to 19:00hrs Monday to Saturday and until
16:00hrs Sunday and to remain open from 07:00hrs to 19:00hrs Monday to Saturday and from
09:00hrs to 16:00hrs.

2. Background
None
3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 17 of the application.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received and withdrawn from the Police and Licensing Officers.
Objection remains outstanding from a local resident and Public Safety Officers.

5. Interested Parties
None
6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos: 7.28.1 -84

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

Page 1



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.3  Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Determination of the Application

Members can take the following steps when determining a new premises licence
application:

e grant the licence;

¢ exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates;

o refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;

e reject the application

Associated Papers

Application Form & plan

Residents Representations

Public Safety Representation

Police Representation & withdrawal

Licensing Officer Representation & withdrawal
OS Map

Tmoowr

Page 2



Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. 1f you are
completing this form by hand pleasc write legibly in block capitals. In all cases cnsure that your
answers are inside the boxes and wiitien in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary

You may wish 10 keep a copy of the completed form for your reconds

IA'Ve _ MR BUTCHER MARKET LTD

(Insert name(s) of appheont)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the prermises
described in Part | below (the premises) and Fwe are making this application to vou as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

MR BUTCHER
775 HARROW ROAD
Post town LONDON Pasicade NWI1a 5PA

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premiscs | £9100

Part 2 - Applicant detnils
Please siate whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate
8)  on individunl or individuals * [] please completc section (A)

b)  a person other than an individua) *

i asa limited company/imited liability DJ  please complete section (B)
partnership
il as a partnership (other than limited 3 please complete section (B)
liability)
iii  as an unincorporated association or [0 pleasc complete section (B)
iv  other (for cxamplc a stawtory comporation) [}  please complete section (B)
c) a recopnised club O pleasc complete section (B)
0

d) a charity pleose complete section (B)

Page 3



¢)  1the proprictor of an educanional establishment

)] a healih service body

please complete section (B)

please complete section {B)

OO0

g)  u person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Cure Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect ol an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

go} @ person who is regstered under Chapier 2 of [J please complele section (B)
Part | of the Health snd Social Care Act 2008
{within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h)  the chiel officer of police of a police foree in [ pleuse complete section (B)
Enpland and Wales

* if you arc upplying a5 a person described 1n (a) or (b) pleasc confirm (by ticking yes 1o one
box below):

{ am carrying on or proposing to carmy on a business which invalves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

&

1 sm making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

Og

n function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s presogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in os applicable)

Mo O Me O Mis O ms [ Oertile it

Pl

Surname First names /

Date of birth [am I8 years old or 0

over Please tick yes

Natioonality /

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

]

Post 1own Posteode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 4



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (»f applicablic)

Me 0 Mes [ Miss [] Ms O Other Title {for

cxomple, Rev)

Surname First numes

Date of birth 1am 18 years old or ]

over Pleuse tick yes

Nationnlity

Current residentiat
address if different from
premises nddress

yd

Fd
Past town Postcode

Daytime contact tefephoae number

E-rmil addross
(optional)

{B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where nppropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of n partoership or other joint venture {sther than a
body corpornte), please give the oame nnd nddress of each prrty concerned.

Nome
MR BUTCHER MARKET LTD

Address

775 HARROW ROAD
LONDON
NWIO05PA

Repistered number (where apphicable)

Descnption of apphcant (for example. partnership. company. unincorparated association etc.)

LIMITED

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 5



Part 3 Opernting Schedu
DDMM YYYYY

- 2
When do you want the premises heence to stan” Goes 3o 1] 8
If you wish the huence to be valid only for a himated penod. DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? EREEERRE

Please pive a general description of the premises (please read guidnnee notes

MR BUTCHER IT'S A DELI/BUTCHER AND CAFE SPECIALIZED IN
PORTUGUESE AND BRAZILIAN PRODUCTS. WE HAVE A FEW TABLES AND
CHAIRS FOR OUR COSTUMERS AND ALSO TOILETT FACILITIES

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any

one time, please state the number expected to aitend
What licensable activities do you tntend to corry on from the premises’
{please see sections | and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that
apply

8)  plays (f beking yes, fill in box A) O

Provision of regulated ententainment (please nead gwidance note 2)

by films (1f icking yes, fill :n box B)

¢} wndoor sportng cvents (if ncking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wresiting entertainment {1f icking yes. fill tn box ©)
e)  hve music (f ucking yes, il mbox T}

N recorded music (if trching yes, fill in box Fy

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

O ooocoogoao

anything of a similar description to that falting within (e). (N or (g)

h) {1f ucking ves, fill in box H)

Page 6



A

Plays

Standard days and
timings {please read
puidance note 7)

Will the performance of g plav take ploce
indogrs or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

{plense read puidance note 3)

Ouid

NOT APPLICABLE uidoors | L]

Day | Swert | Finish Both O

Mon Plepse give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed lavs (please read

guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri 8. Where you intend ta use the premises
nee of plavs ot different ti to those [isted in

the left, plense list (please read guidince note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 7




Provision of late night refreshment (il ticking yes. [l in box 1)

Supply of alcohol (il icking yes. fill in box 1)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 8



B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place

Standard days and indoors or sutdoors or both — plense tick Indoors 0

timings (please read {pleasc read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdaors |
NOT APPLICABLE ]

Duy | Swet | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur

Fn

Sat

Sun

Page 9



C

Indoor sporting eveats | Please pive further details (please read purdance note 4)
Standard days and

timings {plcase read
guidanee note 7) NOT APPLICABLE

Day | Start | Finish
Mon

Tue Stote any seasonnl varintions for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

= -

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou i
for indoor rting events st diff
column on the left, plense | ense read pwvdonce note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 10



D

enfertninments

gwidence note 7)

Boxing or wrestling

Siandard days and
tumings {please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

take place indoors or autdoors or both - Indoors L1
plense tick (please read pmdunce nole 3)

NOT APPLICABLE Outdoors 1

Day | Stat | Fiush Both 'n
Mon Plensc give further details here (please read puidance note 4)
Tue
Wed
Thur
Fn Non standurd timingé. Where vou intend to the premis
for boxing or wresfling entertainment at differeat times g those
listed in the coldmn on the left, please list (plcosc read gudance
Sut nolc 6)
Sun

Page 11




Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Stundard days and indogrs or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors a
timings {please read {please read guidanee note 3)
guidance note 7) Outd

NOT APPLICABLE oors | L
Day | Stant | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State nov seasonal variations for the

(please read puidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standnrd timingd. Where vou intend to use the premises

of live music at different times to those
lease list (plensce reed guidnnce

Sat note 6}
Sun

Page 12




F

Recorded music
Standurd doyy and
limungs (please read
guidonce note 7)

Wil the plaving of recorded music inke plnce
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

(pleasc read guidance note 3)

Oud

NOT APPLICABLE widoors | ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Plense pive further detnils here (please read guidance note 4)

Tuc

Wed S ny seasonal varintions for th ring of recorded music
{please read puidance noic 5)

Thus

Fri Non standard timing§. Where vou intead to use the premises
for the plaving of secarded music ot different times to e

lense list (pleasc read pndance
Sat
Sun

Page 13




G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoars or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors £l
Standard days and (please read guidnnee note 3)

timings (please read Oud

guidance nole 7) NOT APPLICABLE uidoors 0
Dany | Stant | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further deteils here (plcasc read gusdance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur

Fri

Sut

Sun

Page 14



H

(8

guidunce nole 7)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e}, (f) or

Siandard days and
timings (please read

Please give a description of tie type of entertainment you will be
providing

NOT APPLICABLE

Doy | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [ndoors O
outdeors or both — plepse tick (please read

Mon guidance nole 3) Outdoors | []

Both O

Tue Plense give further details here (pleasc read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any sensonal variations for entertariment of a similar
description to that lalling within (e or {g) {pleasc read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standerd gimings. Where vou intead to use the premises
for the enterthinment of a similar description to that failing
within (e}, () or (g) at diffevent times to those listed in the
columan on the left, plesse list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 15




Late night

Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors ar both - Indoors O

Standard doys and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read o .

guidance note 7) NOT APPLICABLE uidoors. | []

Day | Stan | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further detnils here {please read guidance notc 4)

Tue

Wed Siate gny seasonnl variations for the Erm'isiun of late night
refreshment (please read guidapct note 5)

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 16




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supplv of nicohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick {please read premises O

limings {pleast read gudance nole §)

guidunce noie 7) Offthe 5.

premises

Day | Swart | Finish Both O

Mon | 10:00 | 19:00 | State any sessonnl veriations for the supply of alcohol {pleasc
read guidance noice 5)

Tuc [ 10:00 | 19:00

Wed | 10:00 | 19:00

Thur | 10:p0 | 19:00 tandard timi h} u intend 1o use the premises
for_the supplv of aicohol gt different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (pleasc rend guidance note 6)

Fri | 10:00 { 19:00

Sat | 10:00 | 19:00

Sun | 18:00 | 16:00

State the nome and detaiks of the individual whom you wish to specify an the licence as

designated premnises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist ot the end of the form):

Name MARLI WISE

Date of birth

Address

Posteode |

Personal licence number (il known) NN

Issuing hicensing authority (if known NN

Page 17



04000

K
Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertninment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that mny give rise to concern in respect of
children (plcase rcad guidance note 9).
NOT APPLICABLE
L
Hours premises are State snov seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Stundurd duys and
timings (please read
gtidance note 7}
Day | Stat | Finish
Mon | 07:00 | 19:00
Tue | 97:00 | 19:00
Wed | 07:00 | 19:00
Non standard timings., Where you intend the presmises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed i the
Thur | 97:00 | 19:00 | column on the left, please list (please read gudance note 6)
Fo | 07:00 | 19:00
Sat | 07:00 | 19:00
Sun | p9:00 | 16:00

Page 18




M Descnbe the steps you intend to take to promote the four hicensmg objecuves

a) General ~ all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

CCTV WILL BE INSTALED WITH 31 DAYS DATA.STAFF TRAINING
REGARDING THE FOUR LICENSE OBJECTIVES, UNDER 25 CHALLENGES,
SIGNAGE LIKE NO PROOF NO SALE, RESPECT OUR NEIGHBOURS, REFUSAL
BOOK, STAFF TRAINING RECORDS. DRUNK OR VIOLENT COSTUMERS WILL
NOT BE ALLOWED TO BY ANY DELI PRODUCTS OR ALCOHOL IN OUR SHOP.
WE WILL PARTICIPATE IN PUB WATCH MEETINGS. ALCOHOL ON SALE
WILL BE OFF LICENSE ONLY.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV WITH PATA FOR 31 DAYS. THE BUSINESS WILL HAVE ALWAYS A
STAFF MEMBER THAT 1S FAMILIAR WITH THE CCTV OFPERATION. DPS AND
PREMISES LICENSE HOLDER WILL PARTICIPATE IN PUB WATCH AND
LOCALS NEIGHBOURS ASSOCIATION MEETINGS IF, OUR BUSINESS WILL
NOT ENGAGE ON IRRESPONSABLE ALCOHOL PROMOTIONS. BEERS ON SALE
WILL NOT EXCEED 6% ABV AND WILL BE SOLD IN PACK OF 6X MINIMUM.

) Public snfety

CCTV WITH DATA FOR 31 DAYS WILL BE INSTALED. WE WILL
PARTICIPATE IN PUB WATCH MEETINGS AND WITH LOCAL NEIGHBOURS
ASSOCIATION. ALCOROL TO BE STORED IN A COOL DRY PLACE AND AWAY
OF ANY HEAT SOURCE.NO IRRESPONSABLE PROMOTIONS. WE WILL
IMPLEMENT ANY RECOMMENDATIONS GFVEN BY THE POLICE AND OTHER
AUTHORITIES

d) The prevention of public nuisznce

DELIVERIES DONE BY OUR SUPPLIERS WILL TAKE PLACE WITHIN
THE RECOMENDED TIMES BY THE AUTHORITIES. RUBISH BIN COLLECTION
WILL TAKE PLACE WITHIN THE RECOMMENDED HOUR BY THE
AUTHORITIES. STAFF MEMBER TO CLEAN ANY RUBISH OR LITTERING IN
FRONT OUR PREMISES DURING THE DAY ON A REGULAR BASIS. SIGNAGE
WILL BE IN PLACE. STAFF TRAINING.

¢) The protection of children from harm

STAFF WILL BE TRAINED REGARDING THE PROTECTION OF
CHILDREN FROM HARM.OUR BUSINESS WILL HAVE A UNDER 25
CHALLENGE POLICY. NO PROOF, NO SALE. SIGNAGE AND POSTERS WILL GO
UP. STAFF TRAINING RECORDS. REFUSAL BOOK. REFRESHER TRAINING
EVERY 6 MONTHS TO ALL STAFF

Page 19




Checldist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

o | huve made or enclosed payment of the fee. X
® | huve encloscd the plan of the premises.
e | have sent copics of this application and the plan to responsible authontics and
otlicrs where applicable.
e | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual 1 wash 1o be X
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.
® | understand that 1 smust now sdvertise my application.
o | understand thut if | do not comply with the uhave requirements my application will
be rejected.
.
[Applicable to all individual applicants. including those in a partnership which s not
a imited liobility pantnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] 1
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work 1n the United 554

Kingdom (plcusc read note 15).

{T IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2083, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO 8Y REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION.
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT. WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO INTHE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Sigonntures (please read guidoace note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s salicitor or other duly suthorised agent (scc guidance
note 12). 1fsigning on behaif of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable 10 individua! applicants only, icluding those m a
partnership which is not a limited ltiabiliry partncrship] | understand [
am not cntitled to be issucd with a licence if 1 do not have the
cntitlement to Jive and work in the UK (orsf | am subject o a

Deciaration condition preventing me from doing work relaung to the carrying on

of a licensable activity) and that my licence will becomc invalid of |

cease 10 be entitled 1o live and work in the UK (please read puidance

notc 15).

Page 20



* The DPS named in this apphication form 1s entitied to work 1n the UK
{and is not subject to conditions preventing him or hier from doing
work relating 1o o licensable activity ) and & have seen o copy of hus or
her proof of entitlement to work. W approprinte (plcase sec note 15)

Signaturc % Wﬁ,’ﬁu. (é -@CCH‘?

Dute 24/07/,2018

Capacity AGENT

Far joint npplications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13), 1f signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capncity.

Swignatvre

Date

Capacity

Contact name {where not previousty piven) end postal eddress for comespondence associnted
with this application {please read guidance note 14)
MANUEL ROCHA

Post town I

[Poscode | D
Telephone number (if uny) l

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your c-muzil sddress {optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premiscs, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing ohjectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohot and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies. you must include a description of where the place wilt
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulaied entertainments please note that:

*  Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day. provided thai the audience does not exceed 500.

e  Films: no licence is required for *not-for-profit’ film exhibiiton held 1n
communiy premises between 08410 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
oudience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises: and (b) ensures that cach such
screening abides by age classification ratings,

Page 21




Page 22



Alcohol licensable area

o

o

o2

i

5

@

@

(o]
()

Alcohol licensable area

N

st e

FIRE SYMBOLS:
1 hour fire compartment fire blanket

OFFCE

LG

=

Ground Floor Plan

(E20/60FR) A\ 9 litre water fire
all fire doors to be 30/30 extinguisher
with self closers and A 5kg CO2 extinguisher
intumescent strips fire door keep locked @ mechanical extract
(5mm letters) FF fridge frezeer
emergency light smoke detector (TO BS5839) FG  fridge
with exit sign heat defector (TO Bssgag) L freezer
< emergency lighting ((8)) sound alarm (fire alarm) ov ovens
0 05 1 2 ? m
Mr./Ms.
2018-010_Mr Butcher
775 Harrow Road NW10 5PA
Butcher/Cafe/Deli
Alcohol Licence 2018.04.18
1:100

Jose Manuel Rocha

Ground floor pme 23

Unit 35 Battersea Business Centre 99-109 Lavender Hill London SW11 5QL
tf. +44 (0) 7868 697 778 - email. manuelrocha01@hotmail.com




This page is intentionally left blank



Receiveg

10 MAY 798

DiGiTay, po
' STHDQM

FAO: Head of Service, Regulatory Services

Re: Application for Sale of Alcohol Off Licence

Mr Butcher, 775 Harrow Road NW10 5PA
" 9f5/18

U ||| —

| wish to object to the propased application in the strongest possible terms. | am

I 21 row Raad, and would be directly affected by the negative
consequences of this licence being granted, as the [N

this shop. For many years, | repeatedly complained to the Council and the police regarding the
persistent anti-social behaviour emanating from the off licence at 771 Harrow Road | ]
down. There was a daily gathering of drunks outside this establishment, who would harass residents
and cause probtems for local people.

Recently, this shop has shut down, and the problem has thankfully disappeared. Please check the
reports filed with Brent Council’s anti-social behaviour team, and the reports ladged with the Kensal
Green police service. There have been dozens of reports of such incidents, and it is a terrible idea to
invite the problem to come back by permitting the sale of alcohol again.

As the homeowner who will be directly affected by this, | strongly object to the application, and urge
you to oppose it. This stretch of Harrow Road has been blighted by problems of anti-sacial behaviour
for many years, and so much of it was directly linked to the sale of alcohol at 771 Harrow Road. It is
deeply worrying to think that the prablem could be about to come back by granting the sale of

alcoho! [

I am willing to speak on this matter at the Licensing Committee, as t feel that the sale of alcohol in
this area will disrupt the relative peace that has been returning to the area.

Yours Faithfully,

Page 25

—

——



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Jose Manuel Rocha

Sent: 29 May 2018 12:40
To: Business Licence
Subject: MR BUTCHER - NEW PREMISES LICENSE -

NEIGHBOUR REPRESENTATION
Categories: Gillian
Dear Miss Murray

Can you forward this email to the neighbour who have submit the
Representation against our Application ? Kind Regards Manuel Rocha

Dear Neighbour

I'm Manuel Rocha and I'm the Agent for this Application. | read your
Representation and | full understand your concerns . But This is a New
Business with a New Management. We apply for Off License only as you
know and our business hours following within normal hours from 10am
until 19:00

We are aware of the problems from the next door facilities regarding
people drinking outside their business, this will not happen with us. Our
staff will not allowed people drinking outside of our facilities. if they do,
they will be reported,

We already have a visit from the Police and they proposed Conditions that
we Accept. Signage will be displayed outside of our business, CCTV, staff
training , Under 25 Challenge,will be some of the measures to protect the
4x License Objectives. And we will NOT sell Single Cans of Beers

If you have any concerns regarding our business , please free to contact our
Manager or myself

Kind Regards
Manuel Rocha -

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Pearce, Chris

Sent: 10 May 2018 15:24

To: Business Licence; ENS Public Safety

Cc: Exeter, Pollen; Legister, Linda; 'manuelrocha01@hotmail.com'
Subject: RE: New Premises - 775 Harrow Road, London, NW10 5PA - 11854
Dear Sirs

| refer to the application for a new licence for the above named premises. After assessing the
application, the Public Safety Team will be making the following representations to the Licensing
Authority on the grounds of Public Safety.

Providing the licensee is willing to accept the following conditions Public Safety Team would withdraw
the representation.

The locks and flush latches on the exit doors and gates shall be unlocked and kept free from
fastenings other than push bars or pads whilst the public are on the premises.

e The socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and other
portable equipment) that are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be suitably
protected by a residual current device (RCD having a rated residual operating current not
exceeding 30 milliamps).

e Exits are not obstructed (including by curtains, hangings or temporary decorations), and
accessible via non-slippery and even surfaces, free of trip hazards and clearly identified

e Where chairs and tables are provided, internal gangways are kept unobstructed
e Subject to risk assessment, the maximum number of persons permitted on the Premises (not
including staff) shall be: 18 persons
In order for the Public Safety Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you or your

client to confirm in writing or via Email that you accept the above licence conditions.

We will require these conditions to appear on the licence schedule should the licence be granted.

If you are in control of any part of a commercial premise, you are under a legal obligation to carry out a
detailed fire risk assessment to identify risks and hazards in the premises. A fire risk assessment is
essential in keeping your premises safe for everyone. You must keep a written record of your fire risk
assessment if your business has five or more people.

More information can be found here: http://www.london-fire.gov.uk/FireRiskAssessment.asp

Please reply to all when responding as | will be on leave

Kind regards

Mr Chris Pearce

Public Safety Officer

Regeneration & Environmental Services
Brent Council

Page 29


http://www.london-fire.gov.uk/FireRiskAssessment.asp

This page is intentionally left blank



Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

‘ D\ Wembley
] . ! B re n t Middlesex HA9 OFJ
1 EMAIL Esther.chan@brent.gov.uk

J WEB www.brent.gov.uk

Mr Butcher Market Ltd
Mr Butcher

775 Harrow Road
London

NW10 5PA

14 May 2018
Our Ref 11854
Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Licensing Representation to the Application for the new Premises Licence of Mr Butcher,
775 Harrow Road, London, NW10 5PA

| certify that | have considered the above new application and | wish to make representations.
Officer: Esther Chan — Licensing Inspector

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authroised for the
purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Act.

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives;

the prevention of crime and disorder;
public safety;

the prevention of public nuisance; and
the protection of children from harm.

Please find below my response to this application. In order to further promote the Licensing objectives
the following conditions are suggested,;

Conditions to be added to the Licence

e CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working
condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and
authorised Officers from Brent Council.

e A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises and further cameras
installed to cover the entire servery counter.

o
=

A8y

“

N
)
&

(Y

kS e - S
rsap©

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE Pag e 3 1

%08/,
(d
(d


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

A sign stating ‘No proof of age, No sale’ shall be displayed at the point of sale.

A ‘Challenge 25’ policy shall be adopted and adhered to

No high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 6.0% ABV shall be stocked or sold.
A clear and unobstructed view into the premises shall be maintained at all times.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to an
authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) any complaints received

(c) any incidents of disorder

(d) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(e) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment

(f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are
permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises.

Outside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol, all alcohol within the trading area is to be
secured behind locked grills, locked screens or locked cabinet doors so as to prevent access to
the alcohol by customers or staff.

Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers, staff who provide training
including managers shall undergo regular training of the Licensing Act 2003 legislation. The
training shall cover in particular; how to manage issues in relation to underage sales and dealing
with intoxicated persons and street drinkers The training shall be documented and signed off by
the DPS and the member of staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept on the
premises and made available for inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request.

No miniature bottles of wine or spirits in units of less than 35cl shall be sold at the premises.

No single cans of beers, lagers and ciders shall be stocked or sold at the premises.

In order for the Licensing Authority to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to confirm
you agree to the above conditions being added. This can be done by emailing the above email address.

Yours sincerely,

Ehon

Esther Chan
Licensing Inspector
Planning, Transportation, Licensing

e

{

)

“4'\./‘\

0 2

5
&

A8y

‘e
o

%08/,
(d
(d

- S
rsap©
INVESTORS IN PEOPLE a g e



From: Chan, Esther

Sent: 14 May 2018 15:40

To: 'Jose Manuel Rocha'

Cc: Business Licence

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - 775 Harrow Road, London, NW10 5PA -
11854

Attachments: Mr Butcher Ref 11854.pdf

Dear Manuel Rocha,

Thank you for your email. | confirm that the Licensing Authority now withdraw the current representation
and do not wish to make any further representations regarding the application.

Kind Regards

Esther Chan

Licensing Inspector

Planning, Transportation & Licensing
Brent Council

Tel: 0208 937 5303

www.brent.gov.uk

E e L L e e e e T S e S e 2 T e

From: Jose Manuel Rocha

Sent: 14 May 2018 15:38

To: Chan, Esther

Subject: Re: CONSULT: New Premises - 775 Harrow Road, London, NW10 5PA - 11854
Dear Miss Esther Chan

Hope you well.

| can confirm the Applicant Agree with all your Proposed Conditions mention your letter regarding our
Application for Mr Butcher

Kind Regards
Manuel Rocha

Page 33


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



METROPOLITAN
POLICE

TERRITORIAL POLICING

Working together for a safer London

Brent Borough Licensing Department

Brent Police Licensing Unit : ;
Wembley Police Station

Brent Civic Centre

Engineers Way 603 Harrow Road
Wembley Wembley
Middlesex HAO 2HH

HA9 OFJ Tel: 020 8733 3206

] Email: Darrencowley@met.police.uk
Your ref: 11854 Web: www.met.police.uk
Our ref: 01QK/204/18/548

Date: 11th May 2018

Police representation to the Premises Licence application for ‘Mr Butcher Market LTD’
775 Harrow Road, London, NW10 5PA.

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the
Council’s Licensing Obijectives for the reasons indicated below.

I am of the opinion that the risk to the Council’s objectives can be mitigated by removing the
requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown below.

If these conditions were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation.

Officer: Darren Cowley
Licensing Constable PC 548QK

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a premises licence under section 17 of the act.

The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder and prevention of
public nuisance.

Police require the following points should be included in the operating schedule or
added as conditions on the premises licence.

Personal Licence Holder

The sale of alcohol to drunken people and children is a major cause of concern to police and
highlighted in the Governments Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy. Those who sell alcohol
should be fully aware of the legislation and issues around alcohol and should be fully trained
to a national standard.

Closed Circuit Television (CCTV)

Good quality CCTV is essential as a deterrent for the prevention of crime and the detection of
offenders. It allows for both covert and overt monitoring of the premises. With proper signage,
this reassures both staff and clientele, that this is a safe environment where illegal activities
are not tolerated.

Page 35




All cameras and recording equipment will be installed and maintained in accordance with
Home Office Guidance and the manufacturers instructions and will be fully operational when
the premises are open to the public.

Notices shall be displayed at the entrance to the premises, and in prominent positions
throughout the premises, advising that CCTV is in operation.

Operating Hours to be displayed on Premises

A notice displaying the opening hours, the type of licensing activity and licence conditions
should be clearly displayed and visible to anyone outside the premises. This may be
incorporated in the summary of the licence, which must be displayed, or take the form of a
separate item. Likewise the name of the Designated Premises Supervisor (D.P.S.) should be
similarly displayed. This will allow the Police and other responsible authorities to readily
identify the licence details. Clearly displayed opening hours will also reduce any confusion for
customers prior to entering the premises and possible conflict when the premises close/stop
selling alcohol.

A Summary of the Premises Licence will be displayed at each public entrance to the
premises.

High Strength Alcoholic Drinks

Street drinkers and drunkenness is a major cause for concern in Brent. If the premise does
not stock these high strength, cheap beers, lagers and ciders (above 6.0% ABV) then the
problem will be lessened or displaced. All Off Licenses in the area will be required to stop
stocking these High strength drinks as they vary or come to review.

Police require the following points should be added as conditions on the premises
licence as below.

CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good
working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made
available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council upon request.

CCTV cameras shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises.

The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and
a clear head and shoulders image of every person entering
or leaving the premises.

A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable
activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the
premises.

No high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 6.0% ABYV shall be stocked or sold.
A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to.

A suitable intruder alarm complete with panic button shall be fitted and maintained.
A clear and unobstructed view into the premises shall be maintained at all times.
Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers, staff who provide
training and all managers will undergo regular training of Licensing Act 2003
legislation. This will be documented and signed for by the DPS and the member of
staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept on the premises and made
available for inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for
Inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the

Page 36




Police, which will record the following:

All crimes reported to the venue

Any complaints received

Any faults in the CCTV system

Any refusal of the sale of alcohol

Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

The following crime prevention measures shall be implemented:
A time delay safe with deposit slot and anti fishing mechanisms must be used at the
counter till area

Regular robbery awareness and cash minimization training shall be given to all staff.

Shutters/covers for alcohol storage/display to prevent the sale of alcohol when
needed.

No sales of single cans/bottles of larger/beers.

Yours Sincerely,

Darren Cowley PC 548QK
Licensing Constable Brent Police

Page 37




This page is intentionally left blank



From: Nicola.McDonald@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 05 June 2018 15:45

To: Business Licence; Legister, Linda; Patel, Yogini

Cc: manuelrocha

Subject: MR BUTCHER - 775 HARROW ROAD = PREMISES LICENSE

APPLICATION - POLICE REPRESENTATION

Mr Rocha

With regard to your below email and acceptance of Police conditions on behalf of your client, Police will not
be making any further representations to this application.

Regards

Nicola McDonald

PC157QK

Brent Police Licensing

From: Cowley Darren - QK

Sent: 15 May 2018 08:24

To: 'business.licence@brent.gov.uk' <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; 'Patel, Yogini'
<Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>; 'linda.legister@brent.gov.uk’ <linda.legister@brent.gov.uk>;
'gillian.murray@brent.gov.uk' <gillian.murray@brent.gov.uk>; 'vanesha.seegoolam@brent.gov.uk'
<vanesha.seegoolam@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: MR BUTCHER - 775 HARROW ROAD = PREMISES LICENSE APPLICATION - POLICE REPRESENTATION

Morning all,

I am not sure if you received the below e mail re application for Mr Butcher (Ref 11854)
Regards

Darren

From: Jose Manuel Rocha

Sent: 14 May 2018 16:21

To: Cowley Darren - QK <Darren.Cowley@met.police.uk>; Business Licence
<business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: MR BUTCHER - 775 HARROW ROAD = PREMISES LICENSE APPLICATION - POLICE REPRESENTATION

Dear Mr Darren

| can confirm the Applicant Mrs Wise Agree with all your Proposed Conditions regarding our
Application for Mr Butcher

Kind Regards
Manuel Rocha

Page 39


mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk
mailto:linda.legister@brent.gov.uk
mailto:gillian.murray@brent.gov.uk
mailto:vanesha.seegoolam@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Darren.Cowley@met.police.uk
mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Mr Butcher 775 Harrow Road NW10

E—

— = /"li/t/:%,ff;’:,’\ri =

—J

ag6m| [ ﬂ

——

——f::::*",’,if ———— sca
IS ——
— ~ MP50 ==
SG: - .
l [
- R ROAD S
7.8m

7 "‘ﬁﬂ_hga_

s e

0.02  0.04 kilometres l

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



1.

Agenda ltem 5

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

The Application

Name of Applicant: Virago Ventures T/A Two Doors Down

Name & Address of Premises: | Two Doors Down 17 Walm Lane NW2 5SJ

Applicants Agent: Niamh Walshe McBride

The application is for a new premises licence:

1

N

For Live Music from 23:00hrs to 00:00hrs Thursday to Saturday.
Recorded Music from 23:00hrs to 00:00hrs Sunday to Wednesday and 03:00hrs Thursday to
Saturday.
The Sale and supply of alcohol from 11:00hrs to 00:00hrs Sunday to Wednesday and 03:00hrs
Thursday to Saturday.
Opening hours from 08:00hrs to 00:00hrs Sunday to Wednesday and 03:00hrs Thursday to
Saturday.

Background

None

Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 13 of the application.

Relevant Representations

Representations have been received and withdrawn from the Public Safety Officers.
Objections remain outstanding from the Police, Licensing Officers and the Nuisance Control
Team.

Interested Parties

None

Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos: 7.28.1 -84

Page 43



8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4  Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Determination of the Application

Members can take the following steps when determining a new premises licence
application:

e grant the licence;

e exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates;

o refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;

e reject the application

Associated Papers

Application Form & plan

Police Representations

Licensing Officer Representation

NCT Team Representation

Public Safety Representation & withdrawal
OS Map

Tmoow>»

Page 44



. -
{

B

=

s S

-”1} Brent

NEW PREMISES LICENCE
APPLICATION FORM

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before compleling this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the farm.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capltals. n all cases ensure thal your answers
are Inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additronal sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of lhe completed form for your records.

iwe. VIEKEO. VENTURES  (Traminie AS D IDES. TOWA. .

............................................................................... apply for a premises licence under
section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the
premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in
accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

ﬁostal address of premises or, If none, ordnance survey map reference or description

7 WK LaNT, N ST

_Post town L’OMB) M Post code N Lo 2 S'S\T

Telephane number of premises (If any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ (q' ‘ ZSD

Pram::a: - New 2017 with GDFR

— ' Page 45



Part 2 - Applicant details

Ploaso slale whether you are applying for a premises licence as

a)
b)

d)
a)
f)
g)

ga)

h)

An individual or individuals®

a porson olher lhan an individual®

i. as a limited company/limiled liabllily partnership
il. as a parinership (other than limited liability)

iii. as an unincorporated association ar

iv. other {for example a stalutory corporation)

a racognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment

a health service body

a person wha is regislered under Parl 2 of the Care Siandards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who Is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Heallh

Pleasea tick v Yes
please complele section (A)

please complele section (B)
please complele section (8)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete seclion (B)
please complate section (B)
please complete seclion (B)
please complete seclion (B)

please complete seclion (B)

O ooooooooN O

please complate section (B)

and Social Care Act 2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an

independent hosgital in England

the chiel officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

O

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or {b) please confirm

Please tick v Yes
- { am canying on or proposing lo carry on a business which involves the use of the ]
premises for licensable aclivilies; or

- | am making the appfication pursuant 1o a

o Slatutory funclion or )

o A function discharged by viriue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O
{A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS {fill in as applicable)
mr [ wrs ] miss [ ms [ Otertite L[]

{for exampie, Rev)
Surpame First names
- /
Date of Birth /lam/‘la years old or over L] (Please tick yes)
Nationality /
P

Current postal
address
if different from
premises address
Post Town / Postcode

Page 46




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if appli

T

mr [ Mrs [ Miss (] ms [ Other title

Surnama First names

LG L /Iaﬁ 18 years old or over [] {Please tick yes)
Nationality / —
Currant postal

address

If different from
premises addrass

e
Post Town / Postcode
Daytime contact tplephone number
E-mall addmets
{optiona
(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any regrstered
number. In case of a parinership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give tha name and
address of each party concemed.

Name \rOKGD VENIUZES UTD

Address

Registered number (where applicable) —

Description of applicant (for example, parinership, company, unincorporaled association elc.)

LIMVED Compan Y

E-mail address (oplional)

statement

4 Paqe 47 Fremises - New 2017 with GDPR




Part 3 Operating Schedule
Day Month Year

When do you want (he premises licence lo start? \ O p |0 t 8

If you wish the licence lo be vafid only for a limited period, whan /
do you want il lo end? N P\

i 5,000 or more people are expected 1o altend the premises at any one lime, please ‘
state the number expecled lo attend N A

Plaase give a general description of tha premises (please read guidance note 1)

K FLENDLY LOCAL NEIEHBOURHIOD BNE| RESTRUBANT ON A HIEH
veesS. cugoméks To Ef(TAMD/cf

o EET LOCKTION . APPEOX. 100 Co
AERE WITH A STRONE COMMUATY

DUNK N A ONVIVIAL KTWMOS
\LESPEN LOCALS FDR Me2€ THAN 30 YEAKS,

gmoS - AS B

WE L KenvelH ENCOULALE R STRONG Mix DE KGEMNID

qOCAL [CULTURAL RACK GROVNDS - | .

DANGE

00D AND DRWK TO RE CONSUMED ON p@fm\ses AND (M ALCOE

I Y FUTORE SresET TRADING UCENCE w@;oex? Kaso oot
‘{CFF" LILEN(E BECAUSE wE il BE pSING DELVOLY

CERVICES SUOHAS HuNGEY HOUSE KND pELIVERLD

HE PREMISES bALL conPeASC OPEN FRoONTREC (SLDINE ])(:OES)

mazzmuwe LEvEL  OPEN ITCHEN AND SRV NG [BAL LK,

3 DS [IH&UD\N@ Fp C 7=k DISX\’:’.L@P’CC’ODSS ,BKEM NG
FRUTIES AND STOLAEE [STAFE KEEAS

Premises - Naw 2017 with GDPR

Page 48

statement




Pleass lick v Yes

What licensable activitles do you intend to carry on from the promises?
{Please sea seclions 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schadule 1 and 2 10 the Licensing Acl 2003)

Provislon of requlated sntertainment

a) plays (if licking yes, {ill in box A)

b) films. {if ticking yes, fill In box B8}

¢} indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestiing enterlalnment (if ticking yas, filt in box D)

a) live music {if licking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (i licking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar descriplion 1o that falling within (e), () or (g) (if licking yes, il in box H)

Provision of fate night refreshment (if ticking yes, il in box 1}

Sala of alcohol {if licking yes, fll in box J}

OONRNODOO

N DO

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A

Plays

Standard days and timings

Day

d
Start

n

n
Finish

Will the performance of a play take placa indoors or | Indoors
outdoors or both - please tick {+] {please read -

guidance nole 3). Outdoors_—~"

Mon

Please give further details here (pleasa read guidan 4)

Tue

Wed

Fri

Sat

Sun

performance of plays at diffarent times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read quidance note 6)

siatemant

Prent ses - New 2017 with GOPR

Page 49




D

Boxing or wrestling

Wil the boxing or wrastling entertainment take place | indoors /

entertainment indoors or outdoors or both — please lick [v] (please

Standard days and timings | read guidance nole 3}. OW

{please read guidance nole 7)

Day Start Finish 7 oth

Mon Plpase give further detalls here {please read gylddnce nole 4)

Tue

Wed

Ttwr

Fn Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or

/ wrestling entpriainment at different times to those ligted in the column on the

lef "‘.i:.:.é: plpAse aad quidancg nota o

Sat /’

Sun _A

E

Live Music Will the performance of live music take place Indoors

Slandard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — please lick [] (please Outdaors

(please read guidance note 7) read guidance nole 3) )

Day Start Finish Both v’

Mon / Please give further details hare (please read guidance nole 4)

Tue 7 AMPLIFED LAWVE NS

Wed /

T 15Z 00 |00.0D WH&WWW

Fn . O Non standard timings. Whare you intend to use the premises for the

23 DO O DO nce of live music at different times to those I in the column on the

i lease list {please read guidance note 6

S 173'00 {00700
pLUS 2 HOULS CHRASTIAS BYE AND ND- were s ee

Sun

slatement

sPage 50 Premises - New 2017 with GDPR




F

Recorded music

Slandard days and limings
loase read guidance nole 7)

Day Start Finish

WIll the playing of recorded music take place Indcors
Indoors or autdoors or both - please lick [v] (please
read guidance note 3) Outdoors
Both v’

Mon Lg-oo 00@2 .
UL 1300 |p0: 00

Please give further details here (please read guidance nole 4)

Sat 772 00 |03 0D

g iZS‘DO 0000

Wed ; S | variations for playi rded } d qui
2300 {00 0O “°l§§n nal variations for playing reco u fead gy
Thor B3 00 (03 00
Fri v N dard timings. Where you intend ] ing of
23200 jo3* 00 M@&WM
ease | sase read qu note 8

PLUS 7 HOUES CHEASTMAS BYE AND NBIYEARES Ve

G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place Indoors or Indoors

Standard days and timings outdoars ar bath - please tick [v] (please read Ouidoors
| {please read guidance nole 7) | Gwdance note 3).

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give turther details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed tate any seasonal varlati for the performa of ease

quid- nce note 5)

Thur

Fn

Sat

Sun

slatement

e Page 51 Premises - New 2017 with GDPR




Late night refreshment WIil the provision of late night refreshment tokeo Indoors
Siandard days and limings place Indoors or outdoors or both — pleasa tick 4
nsc read quidance nole 7) | (please read guldancs note 3) W
Day Star Finish .~ Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4}
Tue
Wed
Thur
Fri / Non standard timings. Where you intend to uge the promisgs for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed In the column on the
/ loft, please list {please read quidance note 6)
Sat
SV
J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption On the premises
Standard days and timings (Please tick box ¥) {please read guidance nole 8) Off he premises
(please read guidance note N lw ACCOODIRNSE T ANY DiMe&
Day Start s hACENCE INFUTVRE D FOE DO verY Both
Mon . . variations for the igion of ht refreshment se
h: 00 100:00 Mﬂ e
Tee (1} 00 100-00
Wed ! . Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the promises for the supply of
“m 00 00 glwhdadiﬁemmmmmnmdhmmenonﬂw@, please list
(please read quidance note 6)

L =
= 000300 |Pus Thsd HEUES CHLISTIMAS TEA NEW YERLS TVT

Sl [{L:00_03:00

s )10 _00:00

1Page 52 Premises - New 2017 with GDPR




State the name and details of the Individual wham you wish to spacify on the licence as dasignated premises
supervisor (Please soe declaration about the entitlement to work In the chacklist at the end of the form):

Name......... j\NN“6 (&bkaHf/ ..................... .

rosicoc..... |

Personal Licence number{if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known).

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or sarvices, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the
usa of the premises that may glve rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance nole 9)

NoTHING TO 6wl ¢AUSE Por. conicerN

L

Hours premises are State an sanal variation [please ui note

open to the public
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 7}

Day Start Finish

Mon0g- 0D 10000

Tue |0g 00 0000

Wed ‘00 | 00: OO | Nenslandard Wh intend to use the ises to be open to the
s ub d to those listed in the column on th lease list
{please read guidance note 6}

Thue B 0O |05 00

TS 00 |02 00| PUSTISD HEVZS ¥mA S BvE KD NBW YEARS BVE

sat 00 103 00

e g 0o (000D

2 Page 53 Premises - New 2017 with GDPR
statement "




M Dascnbe tha sleps you intend 1o \ake to promole the four licansing objectives
a) General — ail four licensing objectives (b, c, d, €) (please read guidance note 10)

- [ 0CEAR STRTF AND AN AT MENT TRA IN INE 10 ENSURE KoaLOYED |
KN NP EMENTATOM OF uoaJS\M(:-oB_&w“urE;S

CLEAR. SUPEZIS DEY STPUCTP O

| copaianT STRET VIC! LANCE

- prEULAR A S KSKﬁSmBMTS ) ) )
L eoOmPUANCE (O TH PLEVANT AUTHOLATNES, P ULES AND (:unmcae_uu\:SJ

b) ‘The prevention of crime and disorder

-1 No prooF NO CxLE Poucy

-\ coppERATICM 1XTH LOCA L POLICE

- |2 ER0 TOLORANLE DRUGS poucy

- | peomonoN 0F 600D K6E AND SOCVAL U X

cCTv
ey _SIKEE AS DEOHNATED

c) Public safety
- [COMPLIANLE 1TH Fiee REGULATIONS

STAFF waNNG (FRT DPRALLS ere)

FRE ExTS UAJQB;MJCXEB ARD CAEKELY S1ENED .

KOHELEN (6 TD Hr & DrECUTWL 'S™ <TEXS 70 msuc;tSsESsmeM'r'
(OITRACKS pYTH PROPESSIBNAL UK STE ™HEPOSA L PEST (DITROLTF 1RANS

d) The prevention of public nulsance
- |oreX ADRERCN & TO PLEPDONS 1B L SRV CE DF AuwCOHOL- PoUUci = |

-l st vouwme KT Mcapmﬁb@ LeveLsS N STARUATON OF SQUVD |
- leLEAR. PESTRACTIONS DN pUTS (DE SCRVICE KPEAS

- gervanoL & NOTCES TOL BENEFIT OF Maleﬁ‘BOUES
_|leFreEcnvE JMND PROFESSIONAL PIASTE DISFROSAL

a) The protection of children from harm S
|STAFE AND TMARACEIMENT VIGLANCE ANDTRAINING
- KopPen OF crAauENCe 21 poLAC Y

o KUUTS T BOY ALCOHOL 757 gt (UMESS 16- (7 yZrRs oL
ARD DRINEING BT DISE OR 82 AT ATRBLE MEAL .

L

slatement Page 54 Premises - New 2017 with GDPR




prrsha P (o @rd Peymlict tnte app reeaved
gnd B - 100
Checklist Ploase tick v Yes

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
* I have enclosed the plan of the premises

= I have senl copies of this application and the plan lo responsible autharilies and
olhors where applicable

* | have enclosed the consent form compleled by the individual | wish 1o be pramises
supervisor, if applicable

* lunderstand thal | must now adverlise my application

* | understand that if 1 do not comply with tho above requireaments my application will be rojecied

* (Appiicable lo all individual applicants, including those in a parinership which Is nol a limited liabilily
parinarship, bul not companies or limitad liability partnerships) § have included documents demonsiraling
my enlitlement to work in the United Kingdom {please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY
AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON
TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY
ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS.
THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS
AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE
IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF
THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS
DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance nole 12), ¥
signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

= {Applicable lo individual applicanis only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability
partnership) | understand | am nol entitied to be issued with a licence if | do nol have the enlittement o live and
work in the UK (or if | am subject 1o a condition preventing me from doing work relating 1o the camyingon of a
licensable aclivity) and that my licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK
(please read guidance note 15).

. TheDPSnamedinthisappﬁcatinnfonnisentﬁledtowotkinﬂmUK(andismlsubjectmoondmons

prevenling him or her from doing work relating to a licesable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her procf
of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature..N%.- RR A A ;

Date .......... lb/@‘-}’{lg IRTR e i e A
Capacity ... [WANALING D2ECTOL VICAGD VEASTURES

14 Prenuses - New 2017 with GOPR

Page 55

statement




ra of 2™ appllcant or 2™ applicant’'s suilcltnlr‘z;"‘glhaf authorised agent. (Flease

For joint applications signatu
f of the applicant please stat at capacity.

read guidance note 13). i signing on behal

SIGBLULE ..cvrenverosneresrnanrmsassnnnnsnersssmanenesass s
DAlE vvevverrevacisnrienerarsssasnensisanasness

Capaclly ......cceeanvmnmsenen

ated with this

Contact name {where not previously glven) and postal address for carrespondance assocl
application (plesse read guidance nole 14)

N A IWALSHE McBR \DE

Post town

R - - - A
= .
Telephone n Br

E-mall address (optio

sPage 56 Promises - New 2017 with GOPR

slatement




¥

HI00H1S 0 v 1ty e

VW 7 4

DOAJaD{-}U

© \
'\
" TLine Efn-ﬁz_a"rﬁn—a@“ ] '
@)
wC Entrance
| and slairs
] ﬂ to first Nloor
l Nals
SlmeE |
| .
! |
®
—
L -
. Bar/
Kitchen
[
[ |
Stiding doors |
| == e ]
| A |
| |
Ground Floor Level Mezzanine Level
0 1 2 3 4 5
Livesateee] i { I |
! ! i i
Plan scale 1:100 @ A4 Fire Extinguisher
. N Project. Drg no Scale Date
Sustainable Design Consultancy Ltd T 1BWL 01 1100 @ Ad 08.03.201;
24 Cornwall Gardens London NW10 2QX London Rev
sdellid@gmail.com 07501 071 877 P q%%‘ 1 Licence Applicalion




This page is intentionally left blank



£7. | METROPOLITAN i
79 Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

Brent Borough
Licensing Department

The Licensing Authority

: Wembley Police Station
Fifth Flolo‘r 603 Harrow Road
Brent Civic Centre Wembley
Engineers Way HAO 2HH
Wembley Tel: 020 8733 3206
HA9 OFJ Email:

Gary.L.R.Norton@met.police.uk

Your ref: licence application 11806 www.met.police.uk

Our ref: 01QK/122/18/965 Date 25th May 2018

Police representations to the application for a new Premises Licence for Virago Ventures T/A
Two Doors Down, 17 Walm Lane, London, NW2 5SJ’

| certify that | have considered the application and | wish to make representations that the likely effect
of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons
indicated below. | am of the opinion that the risk to the Council’s objectives can be mitigated by
changing the closing times and attaching conditions to the Licence as shown below.

Officer: Gary Norton
Licensing Constable PC 965QK

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authorised for the
purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.
The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the act.

The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder, public nuisance and the
protection of children from harm.

These representations follow a meeting on Thursday 17t May 2018 with Ms Annie Walsh and Ms
Naimh McBride in which we discussed the premises licence application. Also present at this informal
meeting was PC Darren Cowley. We discussed several areas of concern, these points are recorded
below.

Willesden Green/Mapesbury wards have prevalent Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) problems, drug
dealing/user issues and other crime related problems. Due to these ongoing issues, it was necessary
for the Metropolitan Police Service to authorise a temporary dispersal zone in an attempt to prevent and
disrupt ASB and criminal activity in early 2018. The access and rear alley that runs beside and behind
the venue has long been a hotspot for the issues mentioned. Both the applicant and intended DPS are
keenly aware of these issues and even broached their concerns about it themselves when PC Cowley

Page 59



and | meet them. On that occasion, the alley had evidence of fly-tipping, street drinking (lots of high
strength empty beer cans and some alcoholic spirit bottles), a used syringe and burnt foil (indicating
class A drug use). Two males could be seen drinking alcohol out of beer bottles further up the alley.
There was also a strong aroma of cannabis smoke wafting through the alley on occasion, although the
exact source of the smell could not be established.

The applicant and DPS stated their intention to take a self<imposed responsibility for this alleyway to
help improve and regenerate it. However, they have no formal arrangements in place with the private
landowner to use the area for commercial purposes. Other areas of the alleyway are owned by a
number of other parties. Regardless of the ongoing issues of using the alley, the comments made in the
application (“description of the premises”) on page 4 stating they would make “use of private land to the
side” is not shown in the actual licensable area indicated on the architect plan.

It was clarified with the applicants that no licensable activity in the alleyway area was being applied for
in this application and wouldn’t be conducted at this time. This would fall in line with the pdf plan
showing the licensable activity footprint to be contained within the buildings premises line itself.

We also discussed the issues of using third party delivery services, such as “Deliveroo” and “Uber Eats”
to facilitate the delivery of alcohol along with food orders. The applicant appreciated the concerns for
protecting children from the possible abuse of such a service and declared they would not sell alcohol
other than for consumption on the premises. i.e. no off premises sales.

The applicant and DPS stated the premises would be used as a café during the day, bar and restaurant
throughout out the afternoon and evening. However, it is clear that after 2300hrs through until 0300hrs,
the primary function would be as a bar, as the late night refreshments are not planned beyond 2300hrs.

The proposed late night 0300hr closing time is a major concern in the prevention of crime and disorder
and public nuisance and would likely exacerbate existing problems in the area.

Customers who drink alcohol over potentially longer periods are likely to become more inebriated. This
often leads to increased drunken disorder and noise. Even if customers have no intention to commit
crime or cause ASB, they may find themselves a vulnerable victim of criminality; robbed, assaulted or
involved in an affray in a hot spot area already known for such issues. Criminals often target and prey
upon the vulnerable, such as those heavily intoxicated out late at night. If the bar were open until
0300hrs, it would likely increase the chances of unsavoury clientele attempting to search out the only
bar in the area they know to be open.

The venue intends to play music into the early hours and this will likely result in noise complaints. Added
to this, inebriated customers who go out to smoke in the alley and out on the street might cause a noise
disturbance to residential neighbours who may also have young families.

Given these concerns, | would therefore make representations to have a closing time of 0100hrs on
Thursday to Saturday, rather than 0300hrs, with supply of alcohol and other licensable activity to stop at
0030hrs. This gives customers a suitable time period to finish their drinks without conflict with staff.

The bar is situated on a parade, with housing directly above/behind it and across the streetin a
residential inner city area.

Due to the concerns over noise disturbance, | recommend the licensable activity and closing times
regarding Seasonal variation (namely Christmas Eve and New Years Eve), also be limited to 0030hrs
and 0100hrs, respectively.

Police require the following points be included in the operating schedule or added as
conditions on the premises licence;

Closed Circuit Television (CCTV)

Good quality CCTV is essential as a deterrent for the prevention of crime and the detection of offenders.
It allows for both covert and overt monitoring of the premises. With proper signage, this reassures both
staff and clientele, that this is a safe environment where illegal activities are not tolerated.

Page 60



All cameras and recording equipment will be installed and maintained in accordance with Home
Office Guidance and the manufacturers instructions and will be fully operational when the
premises are open to the public.

CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working
condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police or
authorised officers from Brent Council upon request.

The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and a clear head and
shoulders image of every person entering or leaving the premises.

CCTV cameras shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises and offer coverage of the side
and rear of the premises exposed to the alleyway.

Operating Hours to be displayed on Premises

A notice displaying the opening hours, the type of licensing activity and licence conditions should be
clearly displayed and visible to anyone outside the premises. This may be incorporated in the summary
of the licence, which must be displayed, or take the form of a separate item. This will allow the Police
and other responsible authorities to readily identify the licence details. Clearly displayed opening hours
will also reduce any confusion for customers prior to entering the premises and possible conflict when
the premises close.

A Summary of the Premises Licence will be displayed at the public entrance to the premises.

Revised opening and licensing activity times as set out above. i.e. Thursday to Saturday: All
Licensable activities to cease by 0030hrs and premises to close at 0100hrs.

Further to my review, | would also ask that these additional conditions to be added to the
premises licence. If the these conditions were agreed in full, | would withdraw my

representations.

A suitable number of Door supervisors, of appropriate gender mix, shall be employed from 2100 hours
on any day when the premises are open for licensable activities past 0000 hours (midnight).

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to an
authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following,

(a) all ejections of patrons

b) any incidents of disorder

c) all seizures/findings of drugs or offensive weapons

d) any faults in the CCTV system

e) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

f) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

g) record the names, badge numbers, dates and times of duty of security staff.

Py

Customers using the exterior licensed area are to have alcoholic drinks served in suitable plastic open
topped drinking vessels only.

The exterior licensed area shall cease to be used from 2100 hours to the time the premises closes to
the public.

From 2100hrs, the entrance/exit sliding doors are to be kept closed, except when people are entering or
leaving the premises.

Page 61



After 2300hours, customers who wish to smoke should total no more than 10 at any one time and
advised to do so in a designated smoking area in front of the premises to allow door supervisors to
monitor them.

Customers shall not be permitted to take open topped drinking vessels outside the premises licensable
area.

There shall be no entry or re-entry in to the premises after 2300 hours except those customers using the
smoking area.

The total number of people on the premises including customers, staff and performers shall not exceed
(number set by Local Authority Public Safety Team).

Yours Sincerely,

Gary Norton 965QK
Brent Licensing Team
Wembley Police Station

Page 62



Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

‘ D\ Wembley
] . ! B re n t Middlesex HA9 OFJ
1 EMAIL Esther.chan@brent.gov.uk

J WEB www.brent.gov.uk

Niamh Walse McBride
Two Doors Down

17 Walm Lane
London

NW10 5SJ

25" May 2018
Dear Niamh Walse McBride,

Re: Licensing Representation to the Application for the new Premises Licence of Two Doors
Down, 17 Walm Lane, London, NW10 5SJ

| certify that | have considered the above new application and | wish to make representations.
Officer: Esther Chan — Licensing Inspector

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authroised for the
purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Act.
The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives;

o the prevention of crime and disorder;
e public safety;

o the prevention of public nuisance; and
o the protection of children from harm.

Following a telephone conversation with the applicant on Thursday 24" May 2018, it has been confirmed
by applicant that they will not supply alcohol as a delivery service. It has been noted that the applicant
has not applied for late night refreshments. The applicant stated that from 11pm onwards, the premise
will operate as a ‘bar’.

The Licensing Authority require the following points to be included in the operating schedule or added as
conditions on the premises licence:

1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good
working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available
to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council. This must comply with the Data
Protection Act including signage.

o
=

A8y

“

N
)
&

(Y

kS e - S
rsap©

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE Pag e 6 3

%08/,
(d
(d


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

2. The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and a clear head
and shoulder image of every person entering or leaving the premises.

3. A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance, rear and side (alleyway) of the
premises.

4. A ‘Challenge 25’ policy shall be adopted and adhered to.

5. Customers shall not be permitted to take open drink containers outside the premises as defined
on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

6. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to an
authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following
(a) all crimes reported to the venue
(b) any complaints received
(c) any incidents of disorder
(d) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons
(e) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment
(f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol
(g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

7. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are
permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises.

8. All doors and windows must remain closed when live or recorded music is being played.

9. Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers, staff who provide training
including managers shall undergo regular training of the Licensing Act 2003 legislation. The
training shall cover in particular; how to manage issues in relation to underage sales and dealing
with intoxicated persons and street drinkers The training shall be documented and signed off by
the DPS and the member of staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept on the
premises and made available for inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request.

10. A suitable number of door supervisors shall be employed from 21:00hrs hours on any day when
the premises are open for the sale of alcohol past midnight.

11. Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits.
12. No ‘Off’ sale deliveries of alcohol will be permitted.

Reduction of Permitted Hours

The Licensing Authority found that the hours applied for are excessive since the premise is
surrounded by residential dwellings. The Licensing Authority would propose the change of the hours
open to the public and the supply of licensable activities as follows:

Live Music
Thursday to Saturday — 23:00hrs to 00:00hrs (no change)

Recorded Music
Sunday to Wednesday — 23:00hrs to 00:00hrs (no change)
Thursday to Saturday — 23:00hrs to 01:00hrs (changed)

A8y

‘e
o

N
)
&

(Y

kS e - S
rsap©

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE Pa g e 64

%08/,
(d
(d



Supply of Alcohol
Sunday to Wednesday — 11:00hrs to 23:30hrs (changed)
Thursday to Saturday — 11:00hrs to 00:30hrs (changed)

This is to allow 30 minutes of drinking time

Hours Premises is Open to the Public
Sunday to Wednesday — 08:00hrs to 00:00hrs (no change)
Thursday to Saturday — 08:00hrs to 01:00hrs (changed)

Plan

According to the plan submitted with the application, it will appear that you have included the
external area for licensable activities. As you are aware, the external area is a public highway and
you do not have a street trading licence, therefore you must provide an up to date plan to
eliminate the external area by amending the ‘red line’ up to the boundary of the property.

In order for the Licensing Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to
confirm that you accept the above conditions in writing and provide up to date plan.

Yours sincerely,

Ehon

Esther Chan
Licensing Inspector
Planning, Transportation, Licensing

A8y 3

N
)
&

‘e
o

(Y

kS e - S
rsap©

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE Pag e 6 5

%08/,
(d
(d



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Wood, Martin

Sent: 02 May 2018 17:42

To: Business Licence

Cc: Patel, Yogini; Wood, Martin

Subject: FW: CONSULT RE-STARTED: 17 Walm Lane, London, NW2 5SJ - 11806

Dear Licensing
LICENSING CONSULTATION [New Application]

I would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the prevention of
public nuisance. On behalf of Environmental Health | would like to make a representation to the
application on the following grounds:

The proposed terminal hour of 3am (Thursday to Saturday) is inappropriate due to the close
proximity of residential dwellings. The noise caused by patrons exiting the premises and finding
suitable transport home is likely to be detrimental to the residential amenity.

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from: airborne
entertainment noise and structure borne noise or vibrations from entertainment; and noise from
patrons exiting the premises at noise sensitive times.

I would recommend the following alterations / conditions to the operating schedule:

Alteration:

o The terminal hour for Thursday to Saturday shall be altered to 01:00hrs.
Conditions:

e Environmental Health (Nuisance Control Team) shall be provided with the details and any
certification of sound insulation treatments already undertaken or proposed to be
undertaken at the premises.

e Live music and recorded music shall be arranged in such a manner as to ensure that noise
and vibration is not experienced by the occupiers of neighbouring and nearby residential
units at such a level as to constitute a public nuisance.

| have copied the applicant into this response.
Kind regards

Martin Wood

Environmental Health Officer

Regulatory Services

Regeneration & Environmental Services
Brent Council

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



4 Public Safety Team
Regeneration & Environmental
| Services
Brent Civic Centre
N Engineers Way
Wembley
HA9 OFJ

TEL (020) 8937 2567
EMAIL  pollen.exeter@brent.gov.uk

WEB http://lwww.brent.gov.uk
Niamh Walshe McBride OUR REF: 11164
Virago Ventures Ltd
33 Dean Road
London DATE 16 May 2018

NW2 5AB
Email:Niamh.thesocial.nw2@gmail.com

Dear Ms McBride
Licensing Act 2003

Application for a New Premises Licence
Re: Virago Ventures Ltd, Trading as Two Doors Down, 17 Walm Lane NW2 5SJ

| refer to your application for a premises licence for the above premises. The Public Safety Team is
making a Representation to the Licensing Authority on the grounds of public safety.

Providing you are willing to accept the following proposed licence condition the Representation will
be withdrawn.

Licence Conditions

1. The socket outlets or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and
other portable equipment that are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be
suitably protected by a residual current device (RCD) having a rated residual operating
current not exceeding 30 milliamps.

2. Any locks or flush latches on exit doors shall be unlocked and kept free from fastenings
other than push bars whilst the public are on the premises.

In order for the Public Safety Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to
confirm in writing or via Email that you accept the above licence conditions.

We will require this condition to appear on the licence schedule should the licence be granted.

Please note that the setting of the capacity for the premises and means of escape in case of fire
are dealt with by the London Fire Brigade and you are advised to contact them regarding those
matters. However, based on the available floor area of 47.87mz2, the maximum number of
customers permitted on the premises at any one time (excluding staff) is 48.

If you are in control of any part of a commercial premises, you are required to carry out a fire risk
assessment to identify hazards and risks in the premises, and take effective measures to reduce
those risks. A fire risk assessment is essential in keeping your premises safe for everyone. You

must keep a written record of your fire risk assessment if your business has five or more people.

More information can be found at: http://www.london-fire.gov.uk/FireRiskAssessment.asp

Page 69



http://www.london-fire.gov.uk/FireRiskAssessment.asp

Please let me know if | can assist you further.

Yours sincerely
_—
y i

Pol Exeter
Public Safety Manager

Page 70



From: Exeter, Pollen

Sent: 06 June 2018 10:40

To: 'Niamh Walshe McBride'; Business Licence

Cc: Legister, Linda; ENS Public Safety

Subject: RE: Virago Ventures Ltd 17 Walm Lane NW2 - Ref No. 11164

Dear Miamh Walshe McBride

Thank you for confirming that you accept the proposed conditions contained in the representations
made by the Public Safety Team. | confirm that the Public Safety Team hereby withdraw their
representations. However, the conditions will appear on the premises licence, if granted.

Your sincerely

Pol Exeter

Public Safety Manager

Regeneration & Environmental Services
Brent Council

020 8937 5267

pollen.exeter@brent.gov.uk
www.brent.gov.uk

From: Niamh Walshe McBride

Sent: 04 June 2018 15:48

To: Exeter, Pollen

Subject: Re: Virago Ventures Ltd 17 Walm Lane NW2 - Ref No. 11164

Dear Pol Exeter,

We accept the proposed licence conditions and look forward to you withdrawing your
representation

All the best,

Niamh Walshe McBride

Page 71


mailto:pollen.exeter@brent.gov.uk
http://www.brent.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application
Name of Applicant: Mrs Bindal Givan Velgi
Name & Address of Premises: | DIU Restaurant 5 Heather Park Parade, Heather Park Drive
HAO 1SL
Applicants Agent: Personal Licence Courses

The application is for a new premises licence:

1 For Regulated Entertainment from 11:00hrs to 02:30hrs Monday to Sunday
The Sale and supply of alcohol from 11:00hrs to 02:00hrs Monday to Sunday
Late Night Refreshment from 23:00hrs to 02:00hrs
Opening hours from 11:00hrs to 03:00hrs Monday to Sunday

2. Background

There was a previous licence held at the premises under a Company name which was
surrendered as the Company was dissolved.

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 10 of the application.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received and withdrawn from the Public Safety Officers.
Objections remain outstanding from the Licensing Officers and a local resident.

5. Interested Parties
None
6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos: 7.28.1 -84
8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant

representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating

Page 75



schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4  Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Determination of the Application

Members can take the following steps when determining a new premises licence
application:

e grant the licence;

e exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates;

o refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;

e reject the application

Associated Papers

Application Form & plan

Resident Representation

Licensing Officer Representation

Public Safety Representation & withdrawal
OS Map

moow>

Page 76



Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the Buidance notes at the end of the form. If You are completing this ®orm by hand
please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.
Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records,

...............................

(Insert name(s) of applican) e e
upply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Parert 1 below

(the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accorda nce with
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premiscs o, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
DIU RESTAURANT

5 HEATHER PARK PARADE

HEATHER PARK DRIVE

Paost town WEMBLEY Posicode HAOD 1SL_,

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 8700.00

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * & please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i asalimited company/limited liability partnership [1  please complete section (B)
i as a partnership (other than limited liabifity) O please complete section (B)
i as an unincorporated association or [J  please complete section (B)
v ather (for example a statutory corporation) OJ please complete section (B)
) a recognised club [0  please complete section (B)
d) a charity [0 please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [J  please complete section (B)
O

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

Page 77



£) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care Standards | please complete section {B)

Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapler 2 of Part | of the

£a) Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the meaning ofthat [ please complete section (B)

Part) in an indcpendent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of policc of a police force in England and [J please complete section (B)

Wales

* |f you arc applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box below):

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for licensable
activilies; or
1 am making the application pursuant toa

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

00

wo wem w0 %0 |amie
Surname First names
GIVEN VELGI BINDAL
Date of birth [N i am 18 years old or over X}  Pleasetick yes
Nationality [

e

Current residential address if
different from premises
address

Post town ] Postcode I

Daytime contsact telephone number S

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title {for
mr [ Mrs E] Miss [ Ms D example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth 1 am 18 years old or over [J  Please tick yes
Nationality

Curremt residential address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Page 78




Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide same and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any regiistered
number. In the case of a partnership or other Joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give thie name and
address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, parinership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
When do you want the premises licence to start? E)[ IMT I ,T‘iwr—l
if you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it to lDDl IM!\;I l lY‘\iYY -
end? l

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

INDIAN/PORTUGUESE RESTAURANT

Page 79




{f 5,000 or more people are expected lo attend the premises at any one time, please J
state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(pleasc see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules | and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) Please tick all that apply
a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) 4
b) films if ticking yes, fill in box B) 1
) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fillin box C) —]
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fitl in box F) b
g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) 1
h) apyt_hiqg ofa simil::xr description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) .
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) <]
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) <

In all cases compilete boxes K, L and M

Page 80



Live music il t rformance of live music lace indoors or
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance note 3) | Indoors X
(please read guidance note 7)
Outdoors K
Day Start Finish Both I
Mon 11:00 02:30 Please give further detajls here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue 11:00 | 62:30
Wed 11:00 02:30 nal variations for the performance of live music (please reead
guidance note 5)
Thur | 11:00 | 02:30
Fri 11:00 02:30 Non standard timings. Where you intend to u mises for th orma
of li nsic ai different times to those listed column on the le | 1
(please read guidance note 6)
= 11:00 02:30 Valentines day, Bank Holidays, Diwali, Jamaican Independence day, Chrisstrma. as Eve,
Christmas Day, New Years Eve, New Years day licensing activity to run ti 11 S am.
Sun 11:00 | 02:30

Page 81




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance note 3) Indoors X
(please read guidance note 7)
Outdoors (|
Day Start Finish Both [}
Mon 11:00 02:30 Please give further details here (pleasc read guidance note 4)
Tue 11:00 | 02:30
Wed 11:00 02:30 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (piease r ead
guidance note 5)
Thur | 11:00 | 02:30
Fri 11:00 02:30 on standard timings. Where you intend to use the premi r the pl f
music at different times to those listed in th lumn on the lefl't, plea
list (please read guidance note &)
Sat ) .
11:00 02:30 Valentines day, Bank Holidays, Diwali, Jamaican Independence day, Christ tnas Eve,
Christmas Day, New Years Eve, New Years day licensing activity to run ti{ll 5am
Sun 11:00 | 02:30

Page 82




Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take place S
Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both ~ please tick (please read Indoors rad
(please read guidance note 7) guidance note 3)
Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon 23:00 02:00 Please give further details here (plcase read guidance note 4)
Tue 23:00 | 02:00
Wed 23:00 02:00 t ng! variations for the provision of Iate night hmexat (please
read guidance nole 5)
Thur [ 23.00 | 02:00
Fri 23:00 02:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premiges for the P rovision of
late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the column ©n the left,
pleage list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat 23:00 02:00
Valentines day, Bank Holidays, Diwali, Jamaican Independence day, Christmas Eve,
Christmas Day, New Years Eve, New Years day licensing activity 10 run ti 1] Sam
Sun 23:00 | 02:00

Page 83




Supply of alcohol
Standard days and timings
(please rcad guidance note 7

Day Start Finish

Wil the supply of alcohol be for consumption — please
tick (please read guidance note 8)

On ll'{c %
premises

Off the

premises 0
Both [l

Men 11:00 02:00

NONE

Tue 11:00 02:00

Wed 11:00 02:00

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidarice note 5

n standard timin
al t di nt times to th
(pleasc read guidance note 6)

Thur 11:00 02:00

Fri 11:00 02:00

Sat 11:00 02:00

Sun 11:00 02:00

here you inte!

to use the premises for the su | | f
ted in the column on the le ] lisg

Valentines day, Bank Holidays, Diwali, Jamaican independence day, Christzmas Eve,
Christmas Day, New Ycars Eve, New Years day licensing activity to run till Sam

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated premisses
supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitiement to work in the checklist at the end of the form):

Name
MRS BINDAL GIVAN VELGI

Date of birth [N

e

Address
===

Postcode | NN

Personal licence number (if known)

.
Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 84




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activitics, other entertainment or matters ancillar—y to the use
of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9).
NONE
L
Hours premises are open to | State any seasonsl variations (please read guidance note 5)
the public
Standard days and timings NONE
(please read guidance note 7)
Day Start Finish
Mon | 11:00 | 03:00
Tue 11:00 | 03:00
Wed | 11:00 | 03:00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to ttme public at
aiff from those | in th umn on th list (p lease read
Thur 11:00 03:00 | guidance note 6)
Valentines day, Bank Holidays, Diwali, Jamaican Independence day, Chrisstmas Eve,
Fri 11:00 03:00 Christmas Day, New Years Eve, New Years day licensing activity to run ti 1) Sam
Sat 11:00 | 03:00
Sun 11:00 | 03:00

Page 85




M Describe the steps you intend 1o take to promote the four licensing objectives:

) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c,d and €) (please read guidance note 10)

Lol o o

Strict implementation of challenge 25 policy

CCTV to be installed and 31 days recoding system

All staff to be trained in responsible alcohol retailing

Training manual will be available at the premises

Right to work documents will be checked and kept on record for all staff.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1.

A

The premises will have CCTV and the system will be maintained m good working order and all
times the premise is open to the public, all images should be stored for a minimum of 31 days.
The CCTV will have playback facility and all staff members will be able to show and proovide
police and council licensing officers recent footage with minimum delay when requested _
CCTV in operation 24hrs posters displayed across the premises.

The CCTV views are not to be obstructed, at least one CCTV camera is to be placed neamr to the
exit in order to capture clear facial images of all patrons leaving the premises

All staff to undenake regular training in the retail sale of alcohol.

Incident book & refusal book available on premises and updated when required.

Due to company dissolvement the premises licence was lapsed hence this new premises Hicence
application is being made

¢) Public safety

noh N

Installation of appropriate safety equipment

Fire exit signs displayed

To comply with all current, fire, health and safety laws

CCTV working at all times

All chefs gualified with minimum level 2 food safety in mteﬁggimliﬁcation

d) The preveation of public nuisance

1.

2.
3. Appropriate signage will be displayed, in prominent position informing customers they &are being

Notice displayed asking customers to feave quietly from premises also customers will bes told in
person to leave quietly and not fo disturb the local neighbourhood
Strict policy in place to tell ali staff not to serve alcohol 1o drunks at all

recorded on CCTV

¢) The protection of children from harm

1.

2. Challenge 25 posters displayed where alcohol is being sold

3.

4. Refusal book kept at premises and updated on every occasion when alcohol is refused to

A challenge 25 policy will be in force
“no proof of age — no sale” signs are displayed

underage.

Page 86




Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

®  1have made or enclosed payment of the fee. [
I have enclosed the plan of the premises. &

©  Thave sent copies of this application and the plon 1o responsible authorities and others where applicab le. X

®  Ihave enclosetd the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises superv- isor, <]
if applicabie,

®  Tunderstand that | must now advertise my application.

®  lundersiand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected. ]

®  [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability~
partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] 1 have included documents demonstrating
my entitlement to work in the Uniled Kingdom (please read note 15).

P4

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSF.
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON T'O WORK
WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQU ALIFIED

Page 87



Page 88



Part4-— Signatures (please read guidance note [ 1)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see Buidance note 12), If Signing on
behalf of the applicant, plezse state in what capacity,

* [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a parmership wh.ich is not
limited liability partnership] I understand ! am not entitled to be issued with &. licence if']
do not have the entitlement 1o live and work in the UK (or if 1 am subject to & condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable act@vity) and

Declaration

* The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work inthe UK (and is not subject
lo conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licensable aactivity) and )
have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (pl-ease see note
15)

o
Sledurs Lopt=
L]

7
Date 27-04-2018

Capacity DULY AUTHORISED AGENT

For joint spplications, signature of 2* applicant or 2 applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent (p lease read
guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Dare

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this applic=ation
{please read guidance note 14)

MR MANPREET S KAPOOR

PERSONAL LICENCE COURSES UK LTD

Post town ]

H [ Postcode |
Telephone number (if any) L;

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

B e —————— e _

Page 89




Page 90



PROPOSED LICENSING PLAN

&
Yér

l Kitchen
F] 5 l: 3
| D > LICENSABLE
|] — Acnu ‘TI_‘ Afea=H .
[l g
r i
Seat Hpace D a
— 9 )
g 8
a 0| z|=8
=
[] 5
D g
=1
[ ®
A &
Main Entrance
Property Address: Drawing no: PIHES/127 Date: 16th Apnil 2> 18
5 Heather Park Drive Parade Key Scale:1:100  Paper: A4
F":’:(;“:’S‘ﬁ'_y /\ FIRE EXTINGUISHER
FIRE EXIT SIGNS
[=] EMERGENCY LIGHTING
[Fol FIRE CHECK DOOR
B_d CCTV CAMERAS
CCTV RECORDING 31 DAYS
SHUTTERS PROVIDED
ALARM SYSTEM TO AOISPEC OR SIMILAR FI- T TED

Page 91




This page is intentionally left blank



From:

Sent: 03 May 2018 16:31

To: Business Licence

Subject: Licence for 5, Heather Park Parade HAO 1SL
Categories:

| have no objection to the licence itself but do have serious concerns about
the late hours requested until 2.30am. Noise from music and late leavers
has been a concern in the past. | think 11.30pm or midnight should be the
I|m|t 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k sk 3k 3k sk >k 3k 3k 3k sk >k 5k >k 3k sk %k 5k %k %k %k k the premises Concerned.

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank



Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

‘ Wembley
i B Middlesex HA9 OFJ
™ re n TEL 020 8937 5384
EMAIL Susana.figueiredo@brent.gov.uk

WEB www.brent.gov.uk

DIU Restaurant

5 Heather Park Parade
Heather Park Drive
HAO 1SL

14 May 2018

Licensing Representation to the Application to Vary the Premises Licence for DIU Restaurant
5 Heather Park Parade, Heather Park Drive, HAO 1SL

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make a representation.

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authroised
for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the
Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Act.

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives;

. the prevention of crime and disorder;
. public safety;

. the prevention of public nuisance; and
. the protection of children from harm.

The Licensing Authority require the following points to be included in the operating schedule or added as
conditions on the premises licence:

1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working
condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and
authorised Officers from Brent Council.

2. A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises and a further camera to
cover the entire servery counter and till.

3. A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system shall be available at the premise at all
times that the premises are open to the public.

4. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are
permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises.

hBg, 1
“, -

o

&

“

(Y

N
LN -
——— O/SAB\-

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE Pag e 9 5

%08/,
(d
(d

A
25,


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

5. Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits.

6. Customers shall not be permitted to take open glass containers outside the premises as defined
on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

7. The licensee shall ensure customers leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner.

8. No children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a responsible adult. All children must
leave the premises by midnight.

9. A sign stating ‘No proof of age, No sale’ shall be displayed at the point of sale.
10. A ‘Challenge 25’ policy shall be adopted and adhered to
11. Alcohol shall only be provided as an accompaniment to a main meal.

12. Door supervisors of a sufficient number and gender mix, shall be employed from 22:00 hours on
any day when the premises are open for the sale of alcohol past midnight

13. A maximum of 5 persons shall be permitted to smoke outside the premises at any one time.

14. Anincident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to an
authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or
scanning equipment

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

In order for the Licensing Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to confirm
that you accept the above conditions in writing.

Yours sincerely

¢

Susana Figueiredo
Licensing Inspector
Regulatory Services

o
N

A8y

“

N
)
&

(Y

kS e - S
rsap©

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE Pa g e 96

%08/,
(d
(d



From: Pearce, Chris

Sent: 10 May 2018 14:44

To: ENS Public Safety; Business Licence; 'info@personallicencecourses

Cc: Exeter, Pollen; Legister, Linda

Subject: CONSULT: New Premises - 5 Heather Park Parade, Heather Park Drive, HAO 1SL -
11841

Categories: Vanesha

Dear Sirs

| refer to the application for a new licence for the above named premises. After assessing the application, the
Public Safety Team will be making the following representations to the Licensing Authority on the grounds of
Public Safety.

Providing the licensee is willing to accept the following conditions Public Safety Team would withdraw the
representation.

The locks and flush latches on the exit doors and gates shall be unlocked and kept free from fastenings
other than push bars or pads whilst the public are on the premises.

e The socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and other portable
equipment) that are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be suitably protected by a residual
current device (RCD having a rated residual operating current not exceeding 30 milliamps).

e  Exits are not obstructed (including by curtains, hangings or temporary decorations), and accessible via
non-slippery and even surfaces, free of trip hazards and clearly identified

e  Where chairs and tables are provided, internal gangways are kept unobstructed
e Subject to risk assessment, the maximum number of persons permitted on the Premises (not including
staff) shall be: 22 persons
In order for the Public Safety Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you or your client

to confirm in writing or via Email that you accept the above licence conditions.

We will require these conditions to appear on the licence schedule should the licence be granted.

If you are in control of any part of a commercial premise, you are under a legal obligation to
carry out a detailed fire risk assessment to identify risks and hazards in the premises. A fire
risk assessment is essential in keeping your premises safe for everyone. You must keep a
written record of your fire risk assessment if your business has five or more people.

More information can be found here: http://www.london-fire.qgov.uk/FireRiskAssessment.asp

Please reply to all when responding as | will be on leave

Kind regards

Mr Chris Pearce

Public Safety Officer

Regeneration & Environmental Services
Brent Council

Page 97


http://www.london-fire.gov.uk/FireRiskAssessment.asp

This page is intentionally left blank



From: Exeter, Pollen

Sent: 17 May 2018 16:34

To: 'Manpreet Kapoor'; Pearce, Chris; ENS Public Safety; Business Licence

Cc: Legister, Linda

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - 5 Heather Park Parade, Heather Park Drive, HAO 1SL -
11841

Dear Manpreet Singh Kapoor

Thank you for confirming that your client accepts the conditions in the representation submitted by the
Public Safety Team. The representations are therefore withdrawn.

Yours sincerely

Pol Exeter

Public Safety Manager

Regeneration & Environmental Services
Brent Council

020 8937 5267

pollen.exeter@brent.gov.uk
www.brent.gov.uk

3k 3k 3k 3k ok 3k ok ok 3k ok ok 5k 3k ok ok 3k 3k ok 3k 3k 3k 5k 3k 3k ok 3k 3k ok 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok 3k 3k ok 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok %k 3k ok ok 5k 3k ok 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 5k 3k ok ok 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok ok 3k ok ok 3k 3k ok %k 3k %k %k 3k *k %k k

From: Manpreet Kapoor

Sent: 11 May 2018 12:59

To: Pearce, Chris ; ENS Public Safety ; Business Licence

Cc: Exeter, Pollen ; Legister, Linda

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - 5 Heather Park Parade, Heather Park Drive, HAO 1SL - 11841
Dear Chris

Having discussed the proposed condition with the applicant they are happy to agree to them all.

Kind Regards

Manpreet Singh Kapoor BA(Hons)
Licensing Consultant

Personal Licence Courses uk Itd

Page 99


mailto:pollen.exeter@brent.gov.uk
http://www.brent.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



DIU Restaurant 5 Heather Park Parade Heather Park Drive HAO 1SL

0 002 004 kiometres 3 Boen

Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank



1.

Agenda ltem 7

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

The Application

Name of Applicant: Mr Priteche Velgi

Name & Address of Premises: | Fudam Restaurant, 238A Ealing Road Wembley HAO 4QL

Applicants Agent: Personal Licence Courses

The application is for a new premises licence:

1

»

For Regulated Entertainment and the Sale and supply of alcohol from 10:00hrs to 00:00hrs
Sunday to Thursday and until 01:00hrs Friday & Saturday.
The Sale and supply of alcohol from 11:00hrs to 02:00hrs Monday to Sunday
Late Night Refreshment from 23:00hrs to 00:00hrs Sunday to Thursday and until 01:00hrs
Friday & Saturday
Opening hours from 10:00hrs to 00:30hrs Sunday to Thursday and until 01:30hrs Friday &
Saturday.

Background

None

Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 16 of the application.

Relevant Representations

Representations have been received and withdrawn from the Public Safety Officers.
Objections remain outstanding from the Licensing Officers, Trading Standards and local
residents.

Interested Parties

None

Policy Considerations
Paragraph Nos: 7.28.1 - 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the

Page 103



licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Determination of the Application

Members can take the following steps when determining a new premises licence
application:

e grant the licence;

¢ exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates;

o refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;

¢ reject the application

Associated Papers

Application Form & plan

Licensing Officer Representation

Trading Standards Representation
Resident Representations

Public Safety Representation & withdrawal
OS Map

mTmoow>

Page 104



Before completing this form please read the
please write legibly in block capitals, In all

Application for s premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Use additional sheets if necessary,

guidance notes at the end of the form, If
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I'We MR PRITECHE VELGI

{Insert name(s) o}appl:-c&;ﬂ) ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Paxt 1

you are completing this form by hand

below

(the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accorda nce with
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises detaiis
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
FUDAM RESTAURANT
238A EALING ROAD
Post town WEMBLEY Paostcode HA0 4QL

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises

£25000.00

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether Yyou are applying for a premises licence as

a)
b)

c)
d)

an individual or individuals *

4 persan other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited linbility partnership
it as & partmership (other than Kmited liability)

iii asan unincorporated association or

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation)

a recognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educationa establishment

a health service body

Please tick as appropriate

X

ODOo0O00oooo

Page 105

please complete section (A)

please complete section B
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
piease complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)



£) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care Standards [ please complete section (B)
Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the
£8) Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the meaning ofthat []  please complete section (B)
Part) in an independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England and O please complete section (B)
Wales

# If you are applying as 8 persaon described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box below):

| am carrying on or proposing, o carry on a vusiness which involves the use of the premises for licensabie
activities; or
1 am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

o function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

00

M X mrs [ Miss [l Ms [ ?;:;:J:l;g‘;r
Surname \ First names
VELGI PRITECHE
Date of birth = ] { am 18 years old or over X]  Please tick yes
Nationality PORTUGUESE
e |

Current residential address if
different from premises
address

Post town “ Postcode ===

Daytime contact telephone number l_

¥-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
mMr [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth ] am 18 years old or over O Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Page 106




1 Daytithe contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered
number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture {other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned,

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
When do you want the premises licence to start? E[? |Mr‘|d l IYW,'Y\,(j
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it to DD MM YYYY
end? LITTTT T 717

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 3]

INDIAN/PORTUGUESE RESTAURANT

Page 107

e RN



if 5,000 or more people are expected 10 attend the premises at any one time, please
state the number expected 10 attend.

What licenseble activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003}

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of similar description to that falling within (&), (f) or (2

h) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fiil in box I}

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

tn all cases complete boxes K,Land M

Page 108

Please tick all tt—y.at apply

O

00X R KOO




Live music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note I)]

Day Starn Finish

Will the performance of live m sic take place indoors or

outdgors or both - please tick (please read guidance note 3) | Indoors X

Outdoors 0

Both 3

Mon 10:00 00:00

Tue 10:00 00:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed 10:00 00:00

Thur 10:00 00:00

€ any seasongl variations for the perfor ce of live music (please= read
guidance note 5)

Fri 10:00 01:00

Sat 10:00 01:00

Sun 10:00 00:00

Non standard timings. Where You intend to use the premises for the E2erformance
ive i different times to those listed in the column on the left lease list

(please read guidance note 6)

Page 109




F

Recorded music Will the plaving of recorded music take place indoors or

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — pleage tick (please read guidance noie k)] Indoors &

(please read guidance note 7)

Outdoors 4

Day Start Finish Both [

Mon 10:00 00:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue 10:00 | 00:00

Wed 10:00 00:00 State any seasopal variations for the playing of recorded music (please re- ad
guidance note 5)

Thur | 30:00 | 00:00

Fri 10:00 01:00 0 ard timings. Where vou inte d to use the pre r the pla_ ving of
recorded music at different im to those listed in the column 0 h ase
list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat 10:00 | 01:00

Sun 10:00 06:00

Page 110




G

Performances of dance will rmance of dance take place indoors or

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance note 3) | Indoors X1

(please read guidance note )] S

Outdoors [:]
-

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon 10:00 00:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue 10:00 | 00:00

Wed 10:00 00:00 State any seasonal variationg for the performance of dance (please reacd Zuidance
note 5)

Thur — (19:00 | 0000

Fri 10:00 01:00 Nob standgrd timings, Where you intend to uge the premises for the E»erformance

f dapce a¢ different times to tho Ji in the column on the left. pi se list

(please read guidance note 6)

Sat 10:00 | 01:00

Sun 10:00 | 00:00

Page 111




H

Anything of 8 similar Piease give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing
description to that folling
within (c), () or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note )]

Day Start Finish Wil thig entertainment take place indogrs or gutdoors or | Indoors

both ~please tick (please read guidance note 3

0| oo

Mon Qutdoors
/ Both

Tue Please give further details here (Y

Wed

Thur for entertainment of a imilar
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non stapdard timings. Where you intend to uge the premises for the
entertainment of 2 similar description to t at falling within or t
jffer ¢s to thos jsted in the column on the left, please list (please read

A d ent times to those 1
/ guidance note 6)

Sun /

Page 112




Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place
indoars or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors 5
guidance note 3)

i

Outdoors 3
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 23:00 00:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue 23:00 | 00:00
Wed 23:00 00:00 tate any seasona) variations for the provision of late night r h t (please

Thur  [23:00 | 00:00

read guidance note 5)

Fri 23:00 01:00

Sat 23:00 01:00

Sun 23:00 00:00

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the Esrovision of
late night refreshment st different times, to those listed in the columpn ©n the lefa,

Dlease list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 113




(please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Supply of nlcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — please
Standacrd days and timings tick (please read guidance note 8)

On the
premises

Off the
premises

Both

NONE

Tue 10:00 00:00

Wed 10:00 00:00

(please read guidance note 6)

Fri 10:00 01:00 NONE

Sat 10:00 01:00

Sun 10:00 00:00

Thur 10:00 00:00 Non standard timings. Where you tend to use the premis r the
alcoho) at different times to thos listed in the column on thele

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated premis=es

supervisor (Please see declaration about the entittement to work in the checklist at the end of the form):

Name
MR MINESHKUMAR MOHANLAL VALGI

Date of birth

Address

Postcode | _

Personal licence number (if known)

lssuini licensini authority (if known)

Page 114

Man 10:00 90:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidancse note 35)

lease Mist




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities,
of the premises that may give rise to concern in respe

NONE

ct of children (please read guidance n

other entertalnment or matters ancillary to the use

ote 9).

L

Hours premises are open to

the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note D

State anv seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

NONE

Day Start Finish
Mon 10:00 00:30
Tue 10:00 00:30
Wed 10:00 00:30
Non standard timings. Where You intend the premises to be open tothe D ublic at
different times from thoge listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Thur 10:00 00:30 guidance note 6)
NONE
Fri 10:00 | 01:30
Sat 10:00 | 01:30
Sun 10:00 00:30

Page 115




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

1) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and €) (please read guidance note 10)

Strict implementation of challenge 25 policy

CCTYV to be instalied and 31 days recoding system

All staff to be trained in responsible alcohol retailing

Training manual will be available at the premises

Right to work documents will be checked and kept on record for all staff.

RN

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. The premises will have CCTV and the system will be maintained in good working order =Aand all
times the premise is open to the public, all images should be stored for & minimum of 31 -<days.

9 The CCTV will have playback facility and all staff members will be able to show and pre>vide

police and council licensing officers recent footage with minimum delay when requested

CCTV in operation 24hrs posters displayed across the premises.

4. The CCTV views are not to be obstructed, at least one CCTV camera is to be placed near= to the

exit in order to capture clear facial images of all patrons leaving the premises

All staff to undertake regular training i the retail sale of alcohol.

Incident book & refusal book available on premises and updated when required.

Alcohol to be sold with a table meal only.

o

e

¢) Public safety

1. Installation of appropriate safety equipment

2. Fire exit signs displayed

3. To comply with all current, fire, health and safety laws

4. CCTV working at all times

5. All chefs qualified with minimum level 2 food safety in catering qualification

d) The prevention of public nuisance

1. Notice displayed asking customers to leave quietly from premises also customers willbe told in
person lo leave quietly and not to disturb the local neighbourhood
2. Strict policy in place to tell al] staff not to serve alcohol to drunks at all

3, Appropriate signage will be displayed, in prominent position informing customers they a_xe being
recorded on CCTV

¢) The protection of children from harm

1. A challenge 25 policy will be in force

2. Challenge 25 posters displayed where alcohol is being sold

3. “no proof of age - no sale” signs are displayed

4. Refusal book kept at premises and updated on every occasion when alcohol is refused to
underage.

Page 116



, Checkiist:
Please tick to indicat=-e agreement

a I have made or enclosed payment of the fee, X
®  Ihave enclosed the plan of the premises, X
®  Thave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where applicabtesle,
®  [I'have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises superv——isor,

if applicable. X
. I'understand that I must now advertise my application, (5]
®  lunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected. X
*  [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liabilitss,s

partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] ! have included documents demonstra.ting

my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom (please read note 15). (4|

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FAL__SE
STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Page 117



Page 118




. Part 4 - Slgnatures (please read guidance note 1 1)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly nuthorised agent (see guidance note 12), If sEligning on

behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Declaration (please read guidance note 15).

15)

¢ [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership whi_ ch is not a
limited liability partnership] 1 understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I
do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if 1 am subject to a_ condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable acti~vity) and
that my licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work ir—y the UK

* The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is ot subject
to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licensable a=Ctivity) and |
have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (ple=ase see note

Signature ’ /&%

7
Date 27-04-2018

Capacity DULY AUTHORISED AGENT

For joint applications, signature of 2* applicant or 2 Pplicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (p Mease read

guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity,

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this applic- ation
(please read guidance note 14)

MR MANPREET S KAPOOR

PERSONAL LICENCE COURSES UK LTD

e

Post town | N | Postcode l—
i_________
Telephone number (if any) l—

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 119




Page 120




PROPOSED LICENSING PLAN

Kitchen

Counter

] L » LICENSARLE
ACTWUWTY ARER

Wembley
HAQ 40QL

Property Address:
23BA Ealing Road

rawing no:

1129

Koy

Scale:1:100  Paper. A4

FIRE EXTINGUISHER

FIRE EXIT SIGNS

EMERGENCY LIGHTING=

FIRE CHECK DOOR

@E@I@I@

CCTV CAMERAS

7
L}

Main Entrance

CCTV RECORDING 31 DAYS

Date: 16th Aprisl] 2018 |

SHUTTERS PROVIDED

ALARM SYSTEE TO AOiSPEC ER SIEI'.AE FITTED

Page 121




This page is intentionally left blank



Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

‘ Wembley
i B Middlesex HA9 OFJ
™ re n TEL 020 8937 5384
EMAIL Susana.figueiredo@brent.gov.uk

WEB www.brent.gov.uk

Fudam Restaurant
238a Ealing Road
Wembley
HAO 4QL

14 May 2018

Licensing Representation to the Application to Vary the Premises Licence for Fudam Restaurant
238a Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4QL

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make a representation.

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authroised
for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the
Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Act.

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives;

. the prevention of crime and disorder;
. public safety;

. the prevention of public nuisance; and
. the protection of children from harm.

The Licensing Authority require the following points to be included in the operating schedule or added as
conditions on the premises licence:

1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working
condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and
authorised Officers from Brent Council.

2. A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises and a further camera to
cover the entire servery counter and till.

3. A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system shall be available at the premise at all
times that the premises are open to the public.

4. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are
permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises.

Asg, 1

“, -
A
&

“

(Y

%
N,
2 ¢

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE o Pag e 1 2 3

%08/,
(d
(d

A
25,


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

5. Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits.

6. Customers shall not be permitted to take open glass containers outside the premises as defined
on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

7. The licensee shall ensure customers leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner.

8. No children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a responsible adult. All children must
leave the premises by midnight.

9. A sign stating ‘No proof of age, No sale’ shall be displayed at the point of sale.

10. A ‘Challenge 25’ policy shall be adopted and adhered to

11. Alcohol shall only be provided as an accompaniment to a main meal.

12. A maximum of 5 persons shall be permitted to smoke outside the premises at any one time.

13. Anincident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to an
authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or
scanning equipment

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

In order for the Licensing Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to confirm
that you accept the above conditions in writing.

Yours sincerely

¢

Susana Figueiredo
Licensing Inspector
Regulatory Services

o
N

A8y

“

N
)
&

(Y

kS e - S
rsap©

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE Pag e 1 24

%08/,
(d
(d



From: Bandukwalla, Ali

Sent: 03 May 2018 08:05

To: Business Licence

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - 238A Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4QL - 11822
Hi Vaneesha

We have prosecuted this person recently as 2/3/18. We would have to say on the Licencing conditions
he would not be suitable to hold a licence on past record where he has had little regard for the Law. We
visited his shop three times and each time we found goods to confiscate. He had furnished false
information and his staff were very evasive when questioned. | will give conditions next week.

Ali

Page 125



This page is intentionally left blank



Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Fudam Restaurant, 238A Ealing Road, Wembley, HAQO 4QL

| would respectfully object to granting this license based on the below reasons:

There had recently been a 6 month PSPO being put in place from the 28th of April 2017 up until September the 27th
2017. Unfortunately, even with a PSPO in place, we still experienced what we have in the past, such as problems with
street drinkers with regards to being a public nuisance, crimes taking place as well as a fear of public safety. One Tree
Hill Park is the nearest park where a lot of drinkers have been hanging out continuously for quite awhile now (5-6
years), and thus may increase further with a restaurant selling alcohol. As a result of this, the good reputation that we
once had of not only One Tree Hill Park but our area, has suffered.

| feel that there will also be greater competition with the existing off-licence in price of alcohol, as it may
even be even cheaper which will increase in consumption of alcohol and increase in existing problems.

Also, | have been leading a free walking and running group since mid May and had noticed

attendances were low, due to feedback from a few people who have come running with me, had noticed
street drinkers at One Tree Hill Park sleeping in the park and on benches, urinating on the side fences and
hanging around in groups and treating the park as a pub. Children on our road have felt threatened to go
and play on our park side entrance (Braemar Avenue) due to drinkers hanging around in big groups, and
not only drink 1 or 2 bottles or cans they drink excessively and hang around and stay at One Tree Hill for
long hours up until late at night, and i had even spotted them sleeping there in the early hours of the
morning.

We have already had enough issues happening and constantly occurring and re-occurring on our street and area for
quite some time now, with seemingly little or not much being done about it. If a premises license is granted for Fudam
restaurant, | feel as | am sure other residents would feel that our problems will double, not only for our road and area,
but especially One Tree Hill, as it will turn into a “drinkers paradise™. We appreciate the Local police’s efforts in
our area, but also recognise that they can not be there at all times. | have been spending a considerable
amount of time trying to help rebuild and promote One Tree Hill as a great park to train at, as it has a lot of
space available, has a nice outdoor gym, and used to be a quiet and pleasant park.

We do not want to see a fatality on our road or any other severe incidents happening in our area being
linked to alcoholism, disorder and crime due to potentially cheaper alcohol being promoted or sold at a
nearby shop as competition would be increased.

Please take a note of my comments, and kindly note the attachments.

Yours faithfully,

Page 127



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 129



This page is intentionally left blank



.BRENT COUNCIL
LICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICANT: MR PRITECHE VELGI

PREMISES: FUDAM RESTAURANT, 238A EALING ROAD, WEMBLEY,
HAO 40l

NOTICE OF APP

The proposed licensable activity are:
Live Muslc, Recorded Muslc, performance of Dance

sunday = Thursday: 10:00 - 00:00, Friday — Saturday: 10:00 —01:00
Late Night Refreshment:

sunday — Thursday: 23:00 - 00:00,
Retall Sale of Alcohol:
sunday — Thursday: 10:00 - 00

Friday — Saturday: 23:00 — 01:00

:00, Friday — Saturday: 10:00 - 01:00

Full detalls of the application can be inspected at the address noted below
during normal business hours, Any representat

16ns by an interested party
or respansible authority regarding this application can be made 10:

Regulatory Services { Ucensing )
Brent Councll

Brent Civic Centre .
Engineers Way

Wembley

HAS OF)

Website: www.brent.gov.uk
Tel: 0208937 5359

such representation must be received in writing to above address or by
emall: buslness.llcgnce@brent.go_‘(,gls by: 28/05/2018, clearly stating the
grounds upon which the representation is made in relation to the four
objectives of the Licensing Act 2003

1t Is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in
connection withan application. The maximum fine for whichia person s
Jiable on summary conviction for the offence Is £5,000.00.

Page 131



This page is intentionally left blank



Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Fudam Restaurant, 238A Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4QL

I would respectfully object to granting this license based on the below reasons:

There had recently been a 6 month PSPO being put in place from the 28th of April 2017 up
until September the 27th 2017. Unfortunately, even with a PSPO in place, we still
experienced what we have in the past, such as problems with street drinkers with regards to
being a public nuisance, crimes taking place as well as a fear of public safety. One Tree Hill
Park is the nearest park where a lot of drinkers have been hanging out continuously for quite
awhile now (5-6 years), and thus may increase further with a restaurant selling alcohol. As a
result of this, the good reputation that we once had of not only One Tree Hill Park but our
area, has suffered.

| feel that if this premises selling liquor at nighttime they will be parking in our street at late
night causing nuisance disturbing residents.

| feel that there will also be greater competition with the existing off-licence in price of
alcohol, as it may even be even cheaper which will increase in consumption of alcohol and
increase in existing problems.

Also, we all have noticed that there are many street drinkers at One Tree Hill Park who also
sleep in the park and on benches, urinating on the side fences and hanging around in
groups and treating the park as a pub. Children on our road have felt threatened to go and
play on our park side entrance (Braemar Avenue) due to drinkers hanging around in big
groups, and not only drink 1 or 2 bottles or cans they drink excessively and hang around and
stay at One Tree Hill for long hours up until late at night, and i had even spotted them
sleeping there in the early hours of the morning.

We have already had enough issues happening and constantly occurring and re-occurring
on our street and area for quite some time now, with seemingly little or not much being done
about it. If a premises license is granted for Fudam restaurant, | feel as | am sure other
residents would feel that our problems will double, not only for our road and area, but
especially One Tree Hill, as it will turn into a “drinkers paradise’. We appreciate the Local
police’s efforts in our area, but also recognise that they can not be there at all times. | have
been spending a considerable amount of time trying to help rebuild and promote One Tree
Hill as a great park to train at, as it has a lot of space available, has a nice outdoor gym, and
used to be a quiet and pleasant park.

We do not want to see a fatality on our road or any other severe incidents happening in our
area being linked to alcoholism, disorder and crime due to potentially cheaper alcohol being
promoted or sold at a nearby shop as competition would be increased.

Please take a note of my comments, and kindly note the attachments.

Page 133



Yours faithfully,

Page 134



Dear Sir/Madam

Please accept this e mail as an objection to the request for a license for the above
premises.

We as local residents have been greatly affected by issuing of these licenses which
create havoc ,crime, gangs, anti social behaviour, exposing of private parts, general
decline of the quality of life in our neighbourhood and parks, littering, violence, fear
for women and children to walk the streets, elderly people feel unsafe.

The Council are aware of these issues and rather than increasing the tension should
be controlling it by refusing any more licenses. On one hand The Council state that
they do not have the resources to manage the area and at the same time they grant
licenses to make the situation worse.

People are leaving the area because they are sick of the impact on their daily
lives.These issues have been taken up with Councillor Mohammed Butt directly.

There are already enough licenses granted in the area (9) which has impacted in
extreme negative reality and as a Council you should be taking residents demands
seriously rather than business demands especially on the effect it has in general.

| would like to be present for the hearing to air my concerns with other residents

Page 135



This page is intentionally left blank



| wish to register my objection in granting of premises licence to serve liquor and late night
entertainment to FUDAM , 238A, Ealing Road, Wembley, HA0 4QWD for the reasons
mentioned below:

We currently have PSPO in place due to unsociable, criminal and violent behaviour by street
drinkers who purchase the alcohol from nearby shops who urinate and expose them selves on
the street.

The behaviour of these street drinkers and persons with influence of alcohol are frightening
and our children are afraid to go out on their own due to absurd and disorderly behaviour of
gangs of violent drinkers.

They often urinate openly on the street after drinking, exposing themselves with their
personal parts being openly visible.

They litter the street with food packages, empty cans of beer and broken glass bottles which
are dangerous to walk on and often our car gets punctured due to brocken beer bottles on the
road.

There has been increase in street fighting among the street drinkers where recently our street
was sealed off for several hours as it became a police crime scene and we were not allowed to
in our own hose due to serious and violent injuries.

By granting this licence, there will be greater risk of men under the influence of alcohol
causing nuisance to local residents at late night/early morning and will increase an
existing/ongoing problems.

Again | must stress that | wish to remain anonymous and do not wish to disclose my personal
details to the applicant or any third party due to reprisals.

Thank you

Thank you

Page 137



This page is intentionally left blank



From: ENS Public Safety

Sent: 10 May 2018 14:40

To: Business Licence; 'info@personallicencecourses

Cc: Exeter, Pollen; Legister, Linda

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - 238A Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4QL - 11822
Categories:

Dear Sirs

| refer to the application for a new licence for the above named premises. After assessing the
application, the Public Safety Team will be making the following representations to the Licensing
Authority on the grounds of Public Safety.

Providing the licensee is willing to accept the following conditions Public Safety Team would withdraw
the representation.

e The locks and flush latches on the exit doors and gates shall be unlocked and kept free from
fastenings other than push bars or pads whilst the public are on the premises.

The socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and other
portable equipment) that are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be suitably
protected by a residual current device (RCD having a rated residual operating current not
exceeding 30 milliamps).

e Exits are not obstructed (including by curtains, hangings or temporary decorations), and
accessible via non-slippery and even surfaces, free of trip hazards and clearly identified

¢ Where chairs and tables are provided, internal gangways are kept unobstructed
e Subject to risk assessment, the maximum number of persons permitted on the Premises (not
including staff) shall be: 26 persons

In order for the Public Safety Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you or your
client to confirm in writing or via Email that you accept the above licence conditions.
We will require these conditions to appear on the licence schedule should the licence be granted.
If you are in control of any part of a commercial premise, you are under a legal obligation to carry out a
detailed fire risk assessment to identify risks and hazards in the premises. A fire risk assessment is

essential in keeping your premises safe for everyone. You must keep a written record of your fire risk
assessment if your business has five or more people.

More information can be found here: http://www.london-fire.gov.uk/FireRiskAssessment.asp

Please reply to all when responding as | will be on leave

Kind regards

Mr Chris Pearce

Public Safety Officer

Regeneration & Environmental Services
Brent Council

Page 139


http://www.london-fire.gov.uk/FireRiskAssessment.asp

This page is intentionally left blank



From: Exeter, Pollen

Sent: 18 May 2018 09:33

To: 'Manpreet Kapoor'; Business Licence

Cc: Legister, Linda; ENS Public Safety; Patel, Yogini

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - 238A Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4QL - 11822

Dear Manpreet Singh Kapoor

Thank you for confirming that your client accepts the conditions proposed by the Public Safety Team.
We hereby withdraw the Public Safety Team’s representation.

Yours sincerely

Pol Exeter

Public Safety Manager

Regeneration & Environmental Services
Brent Council

020 8937 5267

pollen.exeter@brent.gov.uk
www.brent.gov.uk

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkhkkkkkkkhkkhkkkkkhkkhkkkkkkhkkkkkkhhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkhkkkkkhkhkkkkkkkkk

From: Manpreet Kapoor

Sent: 11 May 2018 13:03

To: ENS Public Safety ; Business Licence

Cc: Exeter, Pollen ; Legister, Linda

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - 238A Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4QL - 11822
Dear Chris

Having discussed with applicant the proposed conditions they agree to them all.

Kind Regards

Manpreet Singh Kapoor BA(Hons)
Licensing Consultant

Personal Licence Courses uk Itd,

Page 141


mailto:pollen.exeter@brent.gov.uk
http://www.brent.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



0.02 0.04 kilometres

0

Page 143



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Application for a New Premises Licence by Mr Butcher Market Ltd for the premises known as Mr Butcher (775 Harrow Road NW10 5PA), pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	04b. Mr Butcher Application Redacted
	04c. Mr Butcher Plan
	04d. Mr Butcher Resident Rep Redacted
	04e. Mr Butcher Response to resident
	04f. Mr Butcher Public Safety rep
	04h. Mr Butcher Licensing Rep
	04i. Mr Butcher Licensing Rep Withdrawn
	04j. Mr Butcher Police Rep
	04k. Mr Butcher Police Withdrawal
	04l. Mr Butcher OS Map

	5 Application for a New Premises Licence by for the premises known as Two Doors Down (17 Walm Lane NW2 5SJ), pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	05b. Two Doors Down - Application Redacted
	05c. Two Doors Down - Plan
	05d. Two Doors Down - Police reps
	05e. Two Doors Down - Licensing reps
	05f. Two Doors Down - NCT Rep
	05g. Two Doors Down - Public Safety Rep
	05h. Two Doors Down - Public Safety Withdrawal
	05i. Two Doors Down - OS Map

	6 Application for a New Premises Licence by Mrs Bindal Givan Velgi for the premises known as DIU Restaurant (5 Heather Park Parade, Heather Park Drive HA0 1SL), pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	06b. DIU Heather - Application Redacted
	06c. DIU Heather - Plan
	06d. DIU Heather - Resident Rep
	06e. DIU Heather - Licensing Rep
	06f. DIU Heather - Public Safety Rep
	06g. DIU Heather - Public Safety Withdrawal
	06h. DIU Heather - OS Map

	7 Application for a New Premises Licence by Mr Priteche Velgi for the premises known as Fudam Restaurant (238A Ealing Road Wembley HA0 4QL), pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	07b. Fudam - Application Redacted
	07c. Fudam - Plan
	07d. Fudam - Licensing Rep
	07e. Fudam - Trading Standards Rep
	07fda. Fudam - Resident Rep - AR
	07fdb. Fudam - Resident Rep - AR -Attachment-1
	07fdc. Fudam - Resident Rep - AR - Attachment 2
	07fa. Fudam - Resident Rep - KS
	07fb. Fudam - Resident Rep - HQ
	07fc. Fudam - Resident Rep - BV
	07g. Fudam - Public Safety Rep
	07h. Fudam - Public Safety Withdrawal
	07i. Fudam - OS Map


